_ Public Document Pack
[ g Sir Ddinbych SiryFilint ~ J7 ¢ = CYNGOR
= Contwy & e\ Finihir Sir v Eflint
Ay -, Y .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr FllﬂtShIrE
Head of Legal and Democratic Services !
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd COUNTY COUNCI
To: Councillors: Aaron Shotton, Kevin Jones, Dave
Cowans, Michael Priestley, David Smith, Eryl CSING
Williams, John Wynn Jones, William Gareth
Roberts, John Chorlton and R.G. Parry 13 February, 2013
Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk
Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE will be
held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, ANGLESEY,
LL77 7TW on WEDNESDAY, 20TH FEBRUARY, 2013 at 2.00 PM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

3  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

4  MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffon 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



10

11

NWRWTP STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS REPORT (FCC FINANCE
SECTION AND WALES AUDIT OFFICE REPORT) (Pages 9 - 88)

FCC INTERNAL AUDIT (FCC INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT) (Pages 89 - 96)

PROGRESS REPORT (SO REPORT) (Pages 97 - 100)

RIR - RISK STATUS UPDATE (SP REPORT) (Pages 101 - 108)

COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE (SO REPORT) (Pages 109 - 114)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 14 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The contract process is still underway and would be prejudiced by making
public at this stage

PROCUREMENT UPDATE REPORT (Pages 115 - 126)

ANY OTHER BUSINESS




e . Agenda Item 3
oo $iw Gt 4@  NWRWTP

COUNTY COUNCIL
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Committee held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday 13 December, 2012.

PRESENT: Councillor Eryl Williams (Chairman) — Denbighshire County Council
Councillor Aaron Shotton — Flintshire County Council

Councillor Kevin Jones — Flintshire County Council

Councillor John Chorlton — Isle of Anglesey County Council

Councillor Mike Priestley — Conwy County Borough Council

Councillor David Smith — Denbighshire County Council

Councillor William Gareth Roberts — Gwynedd County Council

ALSO PRESENT:

Flintshire County Council

Colin Everett, Carl Longland, Kerry Feather and Louise Pedreschi

Denbighshire County Council
Mr. Steve Parker

Gwynedd County Council
Mr. Dilwyn Williams

Isle of Anglesey County Council

Mr. Jonathan Eastwood

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Partnership
Mr. Steffan Owen and Ms. Karen Powell

Partnerships UK
Mr. Huw Roberts

Cofely District Energy

Page 1



o S G J[@§  NWRWTP

COUNTY COUNCIL
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Dr. Nick Regan
Mr. Mike Smith
Mr. Talal Khan

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dave Cowans (Conwy
County Borough Council), Andrew Kirkham (Conwy County Borough Council),
Arthur Owen (Isle of Anglesey County Council) and Stephen Penny (Project

Director).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Aaron Shotton declared an interest due to raising residents

concerns, but this was agreed as not being prejudicial.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the North Wales Residual Waste Joint

Committee held on the 1 August, 2012 were submitted for approval.

The Project Manager explained that information contained within minute
number 9 was of a commercially sensitive nature and therefore had not been
included in the agenda published on each Local Authority website.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

There were no matters arising.

Page 2



r crvoR omooe .
. Sir Ddinbych Slr Fﬂll'lt
Conwy %n«nh-‘sh-éb-'« ~ Elintshire
smisaan COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY CouNEN =]

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

PROGRESS REPORT

The Project Manager presented the progress report and stated that the

project was progressing and was within overall budget.

Following the Joint Committee’s decision on the 1 August, 2012 to select
SITA UK and Wheelabrator to continue the procurement process, a public
announcement had been made on the 22 August, 2012 informing the public that
both bidders had proposed an Energy from Waste facility at Deeside Industrial
Park. Dialogue had re-commenced with the two remaining bidders on legal,
technical and financial aspects, further details of which would be provided as part

of the procurement update report later in the meeting.

The Project Manager reported that there were no major issues and an

update with regard to minor issues in relation to the project activity was as follows:-

e |D 98 — Draft readiness to close dialogue report. Work had commenced on
the draft report.

e |ID 99 — Project team session to review project risk register ready for
submission to the Welsh Government (WG) as part of WG readiness to
close dialogue review. A session had yet to be held and further details
would be provided as part of the procurement update report later in the
meeting.

e |D 103 — Arrange readiness to close of review with WG. This would be

actioned in the New Year.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

RIR — RISK STATUS UPDATE

Page 3



COUNTY COUNUIL

o S G J[@§  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

The Project Manager presented a Risk Register report which highlighted
some of the amendments to the risk register that had been made to reflect the

current understanding of risks and mitigation measures that were in place.
Following discussion, the Project Manager said that he would review how

the Risk Register report was issued and presented at future meetings for ease of

reference for members.

RESOLVED:

That the updated Risk Register for the project be noted.

COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE

The Project Manager updated Members on communication matters
concerning the North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP).

Welsh Government meeting with Flintshire County Council Members

Councillor Kevin Jones provided an update following the Welsh Government
(WG) meeting with Flintshire County Council Members. Jasper Roberts (Deputy
Director for Waste and Resource Efficiency Department) had attended the meeting
to talk to Members about WG’s waste strategy and policies, with particular regard
to residual waste. The meeting had been well attended and copies of the
questions raised and answers provided would be circulated to all Flintshire County

Council Members.
The Project Manager reported that Jasper Roberts had stated his
willingness to attend future meetings with any of the partner authorities, as well as

local town and community councils.

Member seminar with the Health Protection Agency on Energy from Waste

facilities

Page 4



o $im CLi JE§  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

The Project Manager reported that dates had been set for a seminar for all
partner authority Members on the subject of health effects from Energy from Waste
Facilities where Professor David Russell from the Health Protection Agency would
be in attendance. Councillor Kevin Jones proposed that all Members of partner
authorities be invited to the seminars. The Chairman asked that a reminder be

sent to all Members 2 weeks before the seminars.

Councillor Mike Priestley asked if a factsheet outlining specific information
on the health effects from Energy from Waste Facilities could be provided to all
Members of the Joint Committee prior to the seminars in order for them to be able

to answer any questions from the pubilic.

Communication and engagement strateqy

The Project Manager reported that the Project Team had prepared an
updated communication and engagement strategy for 2013 to take the project up
to the appointment of a preferred bidder. A copy of the communication and
engagement strategy had been attached at Appendix 3 of the report.

Councillor Kevin Jones asked whether there had been any engagement with
local businesses currently operating from Deeside Industrial Park. The Project
Manager responded that the Project Team had engaged with local businesses
within the Deeside Enterprise Zone and Deeside Industrial Park and that this would

continue.

Councillor Mike Priestley suggested that local Members of Parliament and
Assembly Members be engaged as part of the process. The Project Manager
explained that this would be led by the Lead Chief Executive, Colin Everett.

In response to a question on the engagement with Town and Community
Councils, the Project Manager confirmed that following the appointment of a

preferred bidder they would be expected to take an active role in engagement and

Page 5



o $im CLi JE§  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

consultation with the community including appropriate Town and Community

Councils.
RESOLVED:
That the Communication Update be noted.

PROCUREMENT UPDATE REPORT

The Chairman welcomed Dr. Nick Regan and Mr. Mike Smith from Cofely
District Energy who were in attendance to provide a presentation on the Heat
Study which had been carried out at Deeside. The presentation covered the

following areas:-

e Aims of the Study

e Centralised power generation
e Combined heat and power

e Energy from waste

e District heat networks

e Options considered

e Key areas

¢ Recommendations

A number of comments were made around the engagement with large
businesses on the Deeside Industrial Park and Colin Everett outlined his

disappointment that it was felt Option 1 would not be viable.

*Councillor Aaron Shotton arrived at the meeting at 3.00 p.m. and declared an

interest due to raising residents concerns, prior to the debate continuing*

Following the presentation, the Project Manager presented an update on
progress relating to procurement aspects. He provided an update on the following

areas, as detailed in the report:-

Page 6



& o s GR JE  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

e Procurement programme
e Progress in exploring options for a Community Benefit Scheme

e Particulate Monitoring (PM 2.5) Requirements

Colin Everett outlined his view that the industry standard quantum for
community benefit schemes outlined in the report would not meet the aspirations of
local stakeholders.

Following discussion, the Project Manager confirmed that he would inquire
as to whether there was further up to date information on the average emissions

performance of UK Energy from Waste plants.

A number of questions were raised around particulate monitoring
requirements and it was agreed that the Project Manager should bring forward a
further report to a future meeting outlining the costs of particulate monitoring at an

increased frequency.

Councillor Shotton asked what actions would be taken if emissions were
found to be at an unacceptable level. The Project Manager confirmed that the
Environment Agency as the regulators would impose remedial actions to be carried
out if emissions were higher than allowed. If appropriate action was not taken the

Environment Agency could close down the facility and remove their permit.
RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted; and

(b)  That a further report be presented to a future meeting outlining costings of

increased particulate monitoring.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Page 7



o S G J[@§  NWRWTP

ST RS S COUNTY CUUNUIL
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

None.

Date of next meeting — 20 February, 2013 (Anglesey)

Page 8



e o Agenda Item 5
& oo e GRir JE@  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Agenda Item 5

REPORT TO: JOINT COMMITTEE
DATE: WEDNESDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2013
REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE (FCC) AS TREASURER OF THE

JOINT COMMITTEE
SUBJECT: NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT

PARTNERSHIP STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
2011/12, 2010/11, 2009/10 AND 2008/09.

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To inform Members of the statutory accounting and audit reporting
requirements of the Joint Committee.

1.02 To outline the process taken over the past few months to complete the
accounting and audit reporting requirements of the Joint Committee
for 2011/12 and (in retrospect), 2010/11, 2009/10 and 2008/09.
Including the financial audit undertaken by the Wales Audit Office
(WAO).

1.083 To present the WAOQO'’s report in connection with the financial audit.
1.04 To present financial statements for financial years 2008/09 to
2011/12, incorporating those changes agreed with the WAO during

the course of the audit, to the Joint Committee for approval.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 At a very late stage in the preparation of Flintshire County Council’s
2011/12 accounts it became apparent that there were specific
accounting and audit reporting requirements for the Project’'s Joint
Committee over and above what had been planned.

2.02 The Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2010
require all Joint Committees to prepare year-end accounts i.e. an
income and expenditure account and a balance sheet. To assist with
this the Wales Audit Office (WAO) has produced a blank template for
completion, that meets the reporting requirements of a minor joint
committee called a ‘Minor joint committees in Wales Annual Return’.

2.03 However, where a Joint Committee’s gross income or expenditure
(whichever is the higher) for the year is greater than £1,000,000, a
more comprehensive set of accounts needs to be produced in line
with specific accounting guidelines. The Joint Committee’s accounts
are treated in the same way as a Council’s single entity accounts;

Page 9



& & $i Gl /@  NWRWTP

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

subject to its own separate audit. The appointed auditors are required
to communicate relevant matters relating to the audit of the financial
statements to those charged with governance through an ISA
(International Standards on Auditing) 260 report.

CONSIDERATIONS

Accounting and audit requirements of the Joint Committee

The Joint Committee’s gross expenditure in 2010/11 and 2011/12
marginally breached the £1,000,000 threshold; therefore a full
Statement of Accounts for 2011/12 and 2010/11 must be produced
and are included as Appendix 1 and 2 respectively. The gross
expenditure in 2009/10 and in 2008/09 was less than £1,000,000; as
such the WAO template for minor joint committees as described in
2.02 must be completed and are included as Appendix 3 and 4
respectively.

The Auditor General for Wales has appointed the WAO as the auditor
for the Joint Committee.

In accordance with the 2010 Regulations as referred to in 2.02 there is
a statutory deadline of 30™ September to publish year end accounts
following completion of the appointed auditor’'s work. As this deadline
has elapsed there was a need to publish a statutory notice of non-
compliance with the 30™ September deadline. The notice was placed
on the North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project’s website.

Process taken to produce the Joint Committee’s accounts

When the reporting requirements of the Partnership became apparent
as set out in paragraph 2.01, finance officers endeavoured and
completed some of the work required for financial year 2011/12 by the
statutory deadline of 30™ June. During the course of the audit it
became clear that further work was needed in relation to the 2011/12
accounts and that there was a requirement to prepare accounts for
financial years 2010/11, 2009/10 and 2008/09. Again finance officers
proceeded to speedily complete the work required at the earliest
opportunity.

This is the first large scale collaborative project to have been set up in
the North Wales region. Upon reflection, a fair conclusion that could
be drawn was that, no officer in the region had fully appreciated the
extent of what was involved in satisfying the financial reporting
requirements. The audit has been a learning experience; however,
the region as a whole can benefit from the experience in applying
lessons learnt to other collaborative arrangements that are in the
process of being set up.

Page 10



3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

4.00

4.01

5.00

6.00

o $Ew Gliv /@  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

The combined effect of the factors detailed in paragraphs 3.04 and
3.05 has meant that the audit has been somewhat difficult, as in effect
the accounts were being produced whilst the audit was being
conducted, resulting in the WAO finding issues that they must report
to the Joint Committee.

Audit findings

The WAO will be in attendance to report relevant matters relating to
the audit of the financial statements. The WAQO’s ISA 260 report as
referred to in 2.03 is attached as Appendix 5.

Included within the WAQO’s ISA 260 report is the letter of
representation in which the Joint Committee confirms to the WAO that
all information contained within the financial statements is true and
accurate and that all information has been disclosed.

Response to audit findings

Whilst recognising the significance of the issues identified by the WAO
within their report, it is important to highlight that appropriate changes
have been made to address the concerns and implement all of the
recommendations made by the WAO.

Preparation of the Joint Committee’s statement of accounts has been
incorporated into Flintshire’s 2012/13 final accounts closedown
programme to ensure that in future, accounting requirements are dealt
with in line with the statutory deadlines.

Arrangements will be made to work with the WAO to agree an Audit
Deliverables document which sets out the required working papers
along with the named officer who is responsible for producing such.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Joint Committee members are requested to approve:

a) Statement of Accounts 2011/12
b) Statement of Accounts 2010/11
c) Annual Return 2009/10
d) Annual Return 2008/09
e) Letter of representation

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Page 11



& & $i Gl /@  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

None

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None required

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None required

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Statement of Accounts 2011/12

Appendix 2 — Statement of Accounts 2010/11

Appendix 3 — Annual Return 2009/10

Appendix 4 — Annual Return 2008/09

Appendix 5 — WAO report, Audit of Financial Statements NWRWJC

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Various Final Accounts Working Papers
Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Telephone: 01352 702289
Email: liz_thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 12



NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE
PARTNERSHIP

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE
TREATMENT PROJECT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

2010-11

Page 13




Page 14



CONTENTS

Page

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project
Explanatory Foreword 1
Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts 2-3
Financial Statements -

Movement in Reserves Statement 4

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 5

Balance Sheet 6

Cash Flow Statement 7
Notes to the Accounts (Including Statement of Accounting Policies) 8-11
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Joint Committee 12-13
Annual Governance Statement 14-20

Page 15



EXPLANATORY FOREWORD

Introduction

The North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) is a partnership of Flintshire
County Council (Lead Authority), the Isle of Anglesey County Council, Conwy County
Borough Council, Denbighshire County Council, and Gwynedd County Council created in
order to seek a solution for residual waste on behalf of the five partner authorities, for a 25
year period.

The partnership is underpinned by a legally binding Inter-Authority Agreement (IAA) that all
five partner authorities have signed. This commits the partner authorities to working together
throughout the procurement process up until contract award. The North Wales Residual
Waste Joint Committee manages the project on behalf of all five partner authorities, and has
delegated authority to do so (including de-selection of bidders) up until the Preferred Bidder
stage of the procurement process. The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee
consists of two members from each partner authority, with one member from each partner
authority having voting rights at Joint Committee meetings.

The decision to award Preferred Bidder will need to be agreed by all five partner authorities
individually and therefore a full approval process will be required within each one (e.g.
Scrutiny Committee, Cabinet/Executive and Full Council). The project is at present in
dialogue with the two remaining bidders (Sita UK and Wheelabrator) with dialogue expected
to be closed at the end of 2012. The Preferred Bidder approvals process within each partner
authority is expected to be between April - June 2013 with a planning application to follow
after that. The facility is currently expected to be operational in mid 2017.

The Financial Statements

The Statement of Accounts 2010/11 provide details of the NWRWTP’s financial position for
the year ended 31st March 2011, and reflects the wholly revenue nature of the activities
undertaken. The information presented on pages 4 to 11 is in accordance with the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005.

The statements included are :-

e the movement in reserves statement — this statement shows the movement in
the year on the different reserves held by the Joint Committee, analysed into
‘usable reserves’ (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure) and other
reserves. Nil balances are recorded throughout the statement, linked with the
equivalent nil values recorded within those statements referred to below.

e the income and expenditure statement — this statement shows the accounting
cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practices. All income and expenditure is shared equally between the
five partner authorities.

e balance sheet - the Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date
of the assets and liabilities recognised by the Joint Committee. The net assets
(assets less liabilities) of the Joint Committee are matched by the reserves held.

e cash flow statement - the Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and
cash equivalents of the Joint Committee during the reporting period. The statement
shows how the Joint Committee generates and uses cash and cash equivalents.

Page 16
Page 1



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS -
NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT

THE AUTHORITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Authority is required to :-

¢ make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure
that one of its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs. In
this Authority, this is the Head of Finance;

e to manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and
safeguard its assets;

The Joint Committee’s Responsibilities

e To approve the accounts.

Signature: Date:

Lead Officer of North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Address -

Page 17
Page 2



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS -
NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT

continued

THE HEAD OF FINANCE’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Head of Finance is responsible for the preparation of the statement of accounts in
accordance with the proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on
Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain ("the Code").

In preparing this statement of accounts, the Head of Finance has :-
e selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;
e made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;
e complied with the Code.
The Head of Finance has also :-
e kept proper accounting records which were up to date;

o taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

Certificate of the Head of Finance as Treasurer of the Joint Committee

| certify that the statement of accounts give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Joint Committee at 31st March 2011 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended.

Signed: Date:

Kerry Feather CPFA
Head of Finance

Treasurer of the Joint Committee

Address -

Page 18
age 3



MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2011

Movements 2010/11

Capital Capital Total

Receipts  Grants Gereral Earmarked Usable Unusable Total

Reserve Unapplied Balance Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

At 31st March 2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus/(deficit) on the
provision of services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjustments between
accounting and funding
basis under regulations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net increase/(decrease)
before transfer to
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers to/(from)
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase/(decrease) in
year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
At 31st March 2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Movements 2009/10 ) )

Capital Capital Total

Receipts  Grants Gereral Earmarked Usable Unusable Total

Reserve Unapplied Balance Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

At 31st March 2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus/(deficit) on the
provision of services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjustments between
accounting and funding
basis under regulations - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net increase/(decrease)
before transfer to
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers to/(from)
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase/(decrease) in
year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
At 31st March 2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2011

2011 2010
£ £
Expenditure
Note 2
(a) Employees 229,796 141,673
Transport 3,343 8
(b) Supplies & Services 761,488 241,878
(c) Support Services 134,202 47,872
Gross Expenditure 1,128,829 431,431
Income
(d) Grants and Contributions (1,128,829) (431,431)
Total Income (1,128,829) (431,431)
Net (Surplus)/Deficit 0 0

Page 20
age 5



BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2011

2011 2010
Note £ £

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 0 0
CURRENT ASSETS

Short term debtors 3 779,374 432,101
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short term creditors 4 779,374 432,101
NET CURRENT ASSETS 0 0
NET ASSETS 0 0
TOTAL RESERVES 0 0

Page 21
Page 6



CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2011

2011 2010

£ £
Net surplus or (deficit) on the provision of services 0 0
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from returns on
investments and servicing of finance 0 0
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure 0 0
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 0 0

Note: There are no individual entries in the summary cash flow statement as entries at the more detailed level
sum to zero.

Page 22
age 7



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31st March 2011

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 2010/11 Code
of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code) - based on
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) - issued by CIPFA, supported by
guidance notes on the application of accounting standards.

Debtors and Creditors

The revenue accounts of the Joint Committee are prepared on an accruals basis. Sums are
included in the final accounts to cover income or expenditure attributable to the year of
account for goods received or work done, but for which payment has not been received/made
by 31st March 2011.

Government Grants and Contributions

Grant receipts in support of revenue expenditure are accounted for on an accruals basis.
Overheads

The costs of centrally provided support services and administrative buildings have been
charged to services in line with the Best Value Accounting Code of Practice (BVACOP).

Value Added Tax

The Council receives reimbursement for the net cost of value added tax incurred. The
accounts have been prepared exclusive of tax, in accordance with SSAP 5.

2. INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

2011 2010
£ £
(a) Employees

Contractor payments - Project Director * 142,000 106,622
Salaries 67,598 26,942
Social Security costs 5,124 2,101
Other Pension costs 15,074 6,008

229,796 141,673

* see note 5 on page 10.

Page 23
Page 8



(b)

(c)

(d)

NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued

Supplies and Services

Advisor costs

Technical and Communications
Legal

Financial

Insurance

Other

Advertising/Publicity

Audit Fee

Total Supplies and Services

Support Services -

Finance, Technical, Legal & Procurement Support

Lead Authority Personnel
Finance
Legal
Procurement

Isle of Anglesey County Council Personnel

Office services

IT/ Telephones

Software

Stationery/Printing

Translation

Status enquiries

Remote document managements system
Joint Working

Accommodation

Total Support Services

Income -

Contribution from participating Local Authorities

Grants

Conwy County Borough Council
Denbighshire County Council
Flintshire County Council
Gwynedd Council

Isle of Anglesey County Council

Welsh Government RCAF Grant

Total Income

Pagéag e294

2011 2010
£ £
406,172 158,314
151,792 33,850
110,872 48,238
1,984 0
83,786 0
754,606 240,402
3,000 0
3,882 1,476
761,488 241,878
2011 2010
£ £
38,000 0
23,472 29,797
405 0
61,877 29,797
30,432 0
92,309 29,797
1,290 1,077
0 6,671
161 630
2,686 3,928
127 101
11,511 0
4,000 0
19,775 12,407
22,118 5,668
134,202 47,872
2011 2010
£ £
(185,766) (17,287)
(185,766) (17,286)
(185,766) (17,286)
(185,766) (17,286)
(185,765) (17,286)
(928,829) (86,431)
(200,000) (345,000)
(1,128,829) (431,431)




NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued

3. DEBTORS
2011 2010
£ £
Welsh Government 24,028 370,504
Local authorities 755,346 61,597
779,374 432,101
4. CREDITORS
2011 2010
£ £
Local authorities 691,719 397,312
Other entities and individuals 87,655 34,789
779,374 432,101

5. OFFICERS’ REMUNERATION

Regulation 7A of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Amendment Regulations 2010 requires
disclosure (in £5,000 bandings) of the number of employees whose remuneration — all sums
paid to or receivable by the employee, expense allowances chargeable to tax, and the money

value of benefits - exceeded £60,000.

One employee meets the disclosure requirement — the Project Director, a contracted

employee :-

2011

Remuneration Band

4
o

£105,000 - £109,999
£110,000 - £114,999
£115,000 - £119,999
£120,000 - £124,999
£125,000 - £129,999
£130,000 - £134,999
£135,000 - £139,999
£140,000 - £144,999

4
o

2010

== O O O O O O o

O O O O O O O —~

Part year only during 2009/10

6. EXTERNAL AUDIT COSTS

The 2010/11 audit fees in relation to the Statement of Accounts amounted to £3,882 (£1,476

2009/10). External audit services were provided by Wales Audit Office.

Page 25

Page 10



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued

7. RELATED PARTIES

The Joint Committee is required to disclose material transactions with related parties i.e.
bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the Committee or to be
controlled or influenced by the Committee; there were no such transactions during 2010/11
(as was the position in 2009/10).

Page.49



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NORTH WALES
RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

| have audited the accounting statements and related notes of the North Wales Residual
Waste Joint Committee for the year ended 31 March 2011 under the Public Audit (Wales)
Act 2004. The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee’s accounting statements
comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement, the Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow Statement.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2011/12
based on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Respective responsibilities of the responsible financial officer and the independent
auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts,
set out on pages 2 to 3, the responsible financial officer is responsible for the preparation of
the statement of accounts, which gives a true and fair view.

My responsibility is to audit the accounting statements and related notes in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards
require me to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the accounting statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the accounting
statements and related notes sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the accounting
statements and related notes are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee’s circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the responsible financial officer and the overall presentation of the
accounting statements and related notes.

In addition, | read all the financial and non-financial information in the Explanatory Foreword
to identify material inconsistencies with the audited accounting statements and related notes.
If | become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies, | consider the
implications for my report.

Page 27
Page 12



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NORTH WALES
RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

continued

Opinion on the accounting statements of the North Wales Residual Waste Joint
Committee

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:

e give a true and fair view of the financial position of the North Wales Residual Waste
Joint Committee as at 31 March 2011 and of its income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2011/12.

Opinion on other matters

In my opinion, the information contained in the Explanatory Foreword for the financial year for
which the accounting statements and related notes are prepared is consistent with the
accounting statements and related notes.

Matters on which | report by exception

| have nothing to report in respect of the Governance Statement on which | report to you if, in
my opinion, it does not reflect compliance with ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local
Government: Framework’ published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007, or if the statement is
misleading or inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my audit.

Certificate of completion of audit

| certify that | have completed the audit of the accounts of the North Wales Residual Waste

Joint Committee in accordance with the requirements of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004
and the Code of Audit Practice issued by the Auditor General for Wales.

Signature: Date:

Anthony Barrett
Wales Audit Office
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff

CF119LJ

Page 28
Page 13



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2011

This statement has the following five sections:-

Scope of Responsibilities.

The Purpose of the Governance Framework.
The Governance Framework.

Review of Effectiveness

Significant Governance Issues.

Nk =

1. SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership is responsible for ensuring that its business is
conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is
safeguarded, properly accounted for and used appropriately and effectively.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership should
maintain proper arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective
exercise of its functions and the management of risk.

Each Partner Authority has approved and adopted a Code of Corporate Governance which is
consistent with the principles of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
(CIPFA) / the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE)
Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: A Framework.

Flintshire County Council is the Partnership’s lead council and its Code of Corporate
Governance is included in Flintshire County Council’'s Constitution and a copy is also
available from Flintshire’s Democracy & Governance Manager in Legal and Democratic
Services.

This Statement explains how the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership has complied with
the Code and also meets the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2010.

2. THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The governance framework brings together the systems and processes, staff, other
resources, culture and values by which the Partnership is managed and controlled and the
activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the community. The
framework enables the Partnership to monitor achievement against its strategic objectives
and to be assured whether public services are well-designed, provided and resourced in
pursuit of those objectives.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to
manage risks and challenges to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to
achieve policies, aims and objectives and can therefore provide proportionate and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongoing
process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of the Partnership’s
policies, priorities, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks and
challenges occurring and to evaluate the impact if they do; to manage risks efficiently,
effectively and economically.

Rage £9



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The governance framework has been in place at the North Wales Residual Waste
Partnership for the year ended 31st March 2011 and up to the date of approval of the annual
statement of accounts.

3. THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

Code of Corporate Governance
The key elements of each Partner’s governance arrangements are reflected in their individual
Codes of Corporate Governance. Codes apply to all aspects of each Authority’s business.
Members and employees are required to conduct themselves in accordance with the high
standards expected by the citizens of North Wales and the six core principles set out within
the revised CIPFA / SOLACE Framework:-
e Focusing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the community and
creating and implementing a vision for the local area
e Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with clearly
defined functions and roles
e Promoting values for the authority and demonstrating the values of good governance
through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour
e Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny and
managing risk
o Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be effective
e Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public
accountability

Inter Authority Agreement

The key elements of the Partnership’s governance arrangements are reflected in the Inter-
Authority Agreement. The Inter-Authority Agreement is a legally binding document signed by
all Partners on 24" June 2010, which outlines the Joint Committee’s terms of reference,
formalises the respective roles and responsibilities in relation to the joint working
arrangements for the procurement of the Project for the Partners, and appoints Flintshire
County Council as the lead council.

Copies of the Inter-Authority Agreement are available by contacting Flintshire County
Council’'s Head of Finance.

Partnership Structure

Section 6 of the Inter-Authority Agreement sets out the procedures for making decisions
during the procurement phase of the Project. The Councils have approved 3 categories
together with the means by which decisions will be taken; ‘Project Board Matter’, ‘Joint
Committee Matter’ and a ‘Matter Reserves to the Councils’. A list of procurement stages
called ‘Procurement Milestones’ along with the decision making category allocated to each
milestone is included in Schedule 1 of the Inter-Authority Agreement.

Project Board

The Project Board consists of the Chief Executive of the lead council, one director or senior
office representative from each of the other four Councils, the Project Director, the Project
Section 151 Officer (of the lead council), the Monitoring Officer (of the lead council) and other
external parties as appropriate. The quorum necessary for Project Board Meeting is a Senior
Officer Representative from each Council. The Chair of the Project Board is appointed by the
Project Board from time to time. The Project Board strives to reach a consensus but
decisions at meetings are taken by a simple majority vote with each Council having one vote

only. Page 30
Page 15



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The purpose of the Project Board is to implement the Procurement Milestones and the day-
to-day management and monitoring of the procurement process. The Project Board has the
powers to make decisions and make recommendations as set out in Schedule 3 of the Inter-
Authority Agreement.

Joint Committee

Each Council appoints two elected members of their executive or cabinet, one of whom is a
voting member, as their representatives to the Joint Committee. The Chair and Vice Chair of
the Joint Committee are elected executive members of a Council who are elected by the Joint
Committee at the annual general meeting. Appointments take effect until the next annual
general meeting. The quorum necessary for a Joint Committee Meeting is five members of
the Joint Committee comprising at least one member from each of the Councils. Decisions at
meeting of the Joint Committee are taken by simple majority vote with each elected voting
member or appropriate deputy from each Council having one vote.

The Joint Committee has the powers to make decisions and recommendations within its
terms of reference as set out in Schedule 2 of the Inter-Authority Agreement.

Matters Reserved to the Councils
Each Partner Authority has its own Constitution which sets out responsibility for making
decisions which can be found on each Council’s website.

Members

On taking office all elected Members are required to sign a Declaration of Acceptance of
Office whereby they undertake to be guided by the National Code of Local Government
Conduct in the performance of their functions as a Councillor. Each Partner Authority has an
individual Members’ Code that complies with the National Code and all Members are given a
copy of it when taking up office. Any complaints that a Member has not complied with the
Code are considered by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales who may refer any
apparent breaches to either the relevant Council's Standards Committee or to the
Adjudication Panel for Wales which may apply sanctions if a breach of the Code is found.

Officers
Officers are subject to a separate Code of Conduct, each Partner Authority has an individual
Officers’ Code of Conduct. Breach of the Officers’ Code can lead to disciplinary action.

Copies of both the Members and Officers Codes of Conduct are available from each Partner
Authority.

Lead Council
The Councils have agreed that Flintshire County Council shall be the lead council.
Responsibilities include:
e Acting on behalf of the Project in the management and supervision of the procurement
exercise
e Act as the employing authority for any staff engaged in the discharge of the Project’s
functions
e Being the legal point of contact for the purposes of managing the procurement
e Providing such additional administrative resources and office facilities that may be
necessary for the purpose of discharging the Project and hold all central funds
e Provide senior officers who will act as Secretary, Monitoring Officer, and Treasurer
(who will also be the Section 151 Officer) for the Project and who will therefore act as
the primary legal and financial advisers to the Project

Page 31
Page 16



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

e Responsibility for liaison and communication with Welsh Government and co-
ordination of communication and public relations

e Power to enter into contracts for Consultants as required for the purposes of the
Project

Monitoring Officer

Article 15 of Flintshire County Council’s Constitution designates the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services as the Council’s Monitoring Officer under Section 5 of the Local
Government & Housing Act 1989 and therefore is the Partnership’s Monitoring Officer.

Finance

Flintshire County Council’s Head of Finance as lead council is the Partnership’s Responsible
Finance Officer and takes responsibility for the proper administration of the North Wales
Residual Waste Partnership’s financial affairs under Section 151 of the Local Government Act
1972 and in accordance with the CIPFA Statement on the role of the Chief Financial Officer.

Flintshire County Council as lead council holds all central funds, and the Partnership applies
the lead council’s Contract Procedure Rules and Financial Procedure Rules. Flintshire
County Council treats the Partnership’s funds with the same stewardship to that of its own
funds and there are robust arrangements for effective financial management and control
through the Council’s accounting procedures, key financial systems, Financial Procedure
Rules and Contract Procedure Rules as set out in Flintshire County Council’s Constitution.
Both the Financial Procedure Rules and Contract Procedure Rules are regularly reviewed
and are available on Flintshire County Council’s intranet called the infonet.

Section 9 of the Inter-Authority Agreement sets out the financial commitments each Council
has agreed to make to the Project, together with arrangements for agreeing and reimbursing
Project costs incurred by each Partner Council. The Joint Committee has overall
responsibility for monitoring the budget, which it does by receiving regular budget status
reports as part of the overall project update as a regular agenda item. The Project Board also
receives a budget status report as part of the overall project update as a regular agenda item.
There is a section within the Inter-Authority Agreement that sets out procedures for any
expenditure not within the agreed expenditure profile; the Project Board must agree any such
expenditure in advance.

Flintshire County Council as lead council has adopted the Chartered Institute of Public
Finance (CIPFA) Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice. Treasury
Management is conducted in accordance with Flintshire County Council’'s Treasury
Management Policy and Strategy Statement and Treasury Management Practices which are
both reviewed annually. All borrowing and long term financing is made in accordance with
CIPFA’s Prudential Code. Treasury Management update reports are made to Flintshire
County Council’s Audit Committee and Cabinet on a quarterly basis.

Business Planning

The Partnership has established a robust approach to business planning. The project is not a
continuous project, but rather a specific one off process with a set outcome - the
procurement of a residual waste treatment contract. The justification for the project, its outline
description and indicative costs, project timetable, project governance and management
arrangements and the project budget was set out in a Project Initiation Document (PID — final
version dated 1 October 2008) and was agreed by all partner authorities. This allowed a
dedicated project team to be employed, which allowed an Outline Business Case and Inter-
Authority Agreement to be developed, and ultimately agreed by all partner authorities.

Pads32



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The Outline Business Case (OBC) set out the strategic, economic, commercial, financial and
management case for the Project, all prepared in accordance with good industry practice. It
also served as a bid document to the Welsh Government (WG) for financial support for the
project. The OBC was approved by WG, which led to WG committing to supporting the cost
of the contract up to a value of £142.7m. There are also various stages where WG have
carried out and will carry out “gateway reviews” to ensure that the project is progressing
satisfactorily and that the project agreement (contract) is represents value for money and
does not pose unacceptable risk to the authorities,

All the partner authorities report the project’s progress to their Members that are not on the
Joint Committee. WG carry out “gateway reviews” at various key stages in the project to
ensure that the project is progressing satisfactorily and that the project agreement (contract)
represents value for money and does not pose unacceptable risk to the authorities.

Risk Management

The Partnership has a detailed risk register that is a regular item on the Project Board and
Joint Committee agendas. Any new risks, any changes to existing risks and the highest level
risks are highlighted to both groups at all of their meetings.

Regulation and Assurance

Regulation and accountability provides assurance for the effectiveness of the Partnership’s
arrangements for the services it is responsible for and the achievement of its objectives. Itis
undertaken both internally through governance arrangements, practices and procedures and
externally by various organisations such as the Wales Audit Office (WAQO) which has an
independent statutory role. Responsibility for procuring necessary audit and assurance
checks resides with the Joint Committee.

Internally, Flintshire County Council’s Audit Committee’s role and function, as lead council,
provides assurance of the systems of internal control through reviewing the effectiveness of
Flintshire’s systems through which the Partnership’s funds are controlled. It also monitors the
performance and effectiveness of Flintshire’s internal audit function. The Joint Committee
oversees the financial reporting process to ensure the balance, transparency and integrity of
published financial information, and, monitors the performance and effectiveness of the
external audit functions within the wider regulatory context.

External arrangements for regulation and assurance are provided principally the Wales
Audit Office (WAO).

Their role is independent of government and they examine and challenge the performance
and effectiveness of Welsh public bodies work and produce either periodic or annual local
and national reports on their findings. All formal reports are presented to the Joint
Committee.

The whole project is closely supported, monitored and reviewed by WG to ensure the project
is delivering part of their waste strategy as it set out to do.

Whistle blowing

Each Council is committed to the highest possible standards of openness, probity and
accountability. To support that commitment employees and others with serious concerns
about any aspect of the Partnership’s work are encouraged to come forward and voice those
concerns. It is recognised that sensitive cases have to proceed on a confidential basis. Each
individual Council’s policy makes it clear that employees can do so without fear of reprisal.
Policies are available from each Partner Council.

Page 33
Page 18



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

Complaints
Each Council has adopted a formal complaints procedure and these are periodically updated.

Partnerships
The whole project is based on a partnership with a common aim of securing a residual waste
treatment contract. This partnership is backed by the legally binding legal agreement (Inter-
Authority Agreement), and is supported financially and in terms of policy terms by the Welsh
Government.

4. REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership has responsibility for conducting, at least
annually, a review of the effectiveness of its governance framework, including the system of
internal control. The review of effectiveness is informed by the work of the Senior Managers
within the Partner Councils who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of
the governance environment, and by comments made by the external auditors and other
review agencies and inspectorates.

Member Training

The partnership carried out a number briefing sessions and consultation sessions with
Members of all five partner authorities at key stages in the procurement process. The
intention is to continue, and indeed increase this direct engagement with Members across the
partnership area leading up to key decisions such as appointment of preferred bidder and
contract award.

Flintshire County Council’s Internal Audit

Flintshire County Council’s Internal Audit service is provided in accordance with CIPFA’s
Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom. It will
objectively examine, evaluate and report on the adequacy of the control environment as a
contribution to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use of resources.

In accordance with the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice the Internal Audit
Manager reports to Flintshire County Council’s Audit Committee, as the lead Council, a
summary of audit findings and prepares an annual report that summarises the results of
internal audit work during the year on the overall system of internal control at Flintshire
County Council, through which the Partnership’s funds are controlled.

The Wales Audit Office undertake an annual review of the Council’s Internal Audit service
against the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government. They were
content to rely on the work produced by Internal Audit.

In his annual report, based on the results of internal audits undertaken during the year, the
Internal Audit Manager has concluded that Flintshire's arrangements for governance, risk
management and internal control are adequate and effective.

Page 34
Page 19



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

5. SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES

The governance of the project is very clearly set out in the PID and the Inter Authority
Agreement which defines key decisions throughout the project and at which level those
decisions are required. This has given clarity and certainty to the governance arrangements
which protect all the partner authorities, with the exception of the items listed below.

Statutory Financial Reporting

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership recognises the importance of statutory financial
reporting and the requirement to produce accurate and timely financial statements. Flintshire
County Council’'s Head of Finance as lead council will prepare the Partnership’s statement of
accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain in accordance with statutory
deadlines.

Internal Audit

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership recognises the need for an assurance function,
internal audit, which provides an independent and objective opinion to the Partnership on the
control environment, by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving the Partnership’s objectives.
Arrangements have been made for Flintshire County Council’s Internal Audit department, as
lead council, to undertake a broad review of the Partnership in the 2012/13 audit plan with a
view to planning more detailed reviews in specific areas as necessary from 2013/14 onwards.

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address the
need for improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor
their implementation and operation as part of our next annual review.

Signed. ..o Chair of the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership
Joint Committee

Signed. ..o Lead Project Officer

Page 35
Page 20



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE
PARTNERSHIP

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE
TREATMENT PROJECT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

2011-12

Page 37




Page 38



CONTENTS

Page

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project
Explanatory Foreword 1
Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts 2-3
Financial Statements -

Movement in Reserves Statement 4

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 5

Balance Sheet 6

Cash Flow Statement 7
Notes to the Accounts (Including Statement of Accounting Policies) 8-11
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Joint Committee 12-13
Annual Governance Statement 14-20

Page 39



EXPLANATORY FOREWORD

Introduction

The North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) is a partnership of Flintshire
County Council (Lead Authority), the Isle of Anglesey County Council, Conwy County
Borough Council, Denbighshire County Council, and Gwynedd County Council created in
order to seek a solution for residual waste on behalf of the five partner authorities, for a 25
year period.

The partnership is underpinned by a legally binding Inter-Authority Agreement (IAA) that all
five partner authorities have signed. This commits the partner authorities to working together
throughout the procurement process up until contract award. The North Wales Residual
Waste Joint Committee manages the project on behalf of all five partner authorities, and has
delegated authority to do so (including de-selection of bidders) up until the Preferred Bidder
stage of the procurement process. The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee
consists of two members from each partner authority, with one member from each partner
authority having voting rights at Joint Committee meetings.

The decision to award Preferred Bidder will need to be agreed by all five partner authorities
individually and therefore a full approval process will be required within each one (e.g.
Scrutiny Committee, Cabinet/Executive and Full Council). The project is at present in
dialogue with the two remaining bidders (Sita UK and Wheelabrator) with dialogue expected
to be closed at the end of 2012. The Preferred Bidder approvals process within each partner
authority is expected to be between April - June 2013 with a planning application to follow
after that. The facility is currently expected to be operational in mid 2017.

The Financial Statements

The Statement of Accounts 2011/12 provide details of the NWRWTP’s financial position for
the year ended 31st March 2012, and reflects the wholly revenue nature of the activities
undertaken. The information presented on pages 4 to 11 is in accordance with the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005.

The statements included are :-

e the movement in reserves statement — this statement shows the movement in
the year on the different reserves held by the Joint Committee, analysed into
‘usable reserves’ (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure) and other
reserves. Nil balances are recorded throughout the statement, linked with the
equivalent nil values recorded within those statements referred to below.

e the income and expenditure statement — this statement shows the accounting
cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practices. All income and expenditure is shared equally between the
five partner authorities.

e balance sheet - the Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date
of the assets and liabilities recognised by the Joint Committee. The net assets
(assets less liabilities) of the Joint Committee are matched by the reserves held.

e cash flow statement - the Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and
cash equivalents of the Joint Committee during the reporting period. The statement
shows how the Joint Committee generates and uses cash and cash equivalents.

Page 40
Page 1



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS -
NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT

THE AUTHORITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Authority is required to :-

¢ make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure
that one of its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs. In
this Authority, this is the Head of Finance;

e to manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and
safeguard its assets;

The Joint Committee’s Responsibilities

e To approve the accounts.

Signature: Date:

Lead Officer of North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Address -

Page 41
Page 2



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS -
NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT

continued

THE HEAD OF FINANCE’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Head of Finance is responsible for the preparation of the statement of accounts in
accordance with the proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on
Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain ("the Code").

In preparing this statement of accounts, the Head of Finance has :-
e selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;
e made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;
e complied with the Code.

The Head of Finance has also :-

e kept proper accounting records which were up to date;
e taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

Certificate of the Head of Finance as Treasurer of the Joint Committee

| certify that the statement of accounts give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Joint Committee at 31st March 2012 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended.

Signed: Date:

Kerry Feather CPFA
Head of Finance

Treasurer of the Joint Committee

Address -

Page 42
Page 3



MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2012

Movements 2011/12

Capital Capital Total

Receipts Grants Gereral Earmarked Usable Unusable Total

Reserve Unapplied Balance Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

At 31st March 2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus/(deficit) on the
provision of services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjustments between
accounting and funding
basis under regulations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net increase/(decrease)
before transfer to
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers to/(from)
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase/(decrease) in
year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
At 31st March 2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Movements 2010/11 ) )

Capital Capital Total

Receipts  Grants Gereral Earmarked Usable Unusable Total

Reserve Unapplied Balance Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

At 31st March 2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus/(deficit) on the
provision of services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total comprehensive
income and expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Adjustments between
accounting and funding
basis under regulations - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net increase/(decrease)
before transfer to
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers to/(from)
earmarked reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase/(decrease) in
year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
At 31st March 2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2012

2012 2011
£ £
Expenditure
Note 2
(a) Employees 244,959 229,796
Transport 1,357 3,343
(b) Supplies & Services 613,235 761,488
(c) Support Services 138,373 134,202
Gross Expenditure 997,924 1,128,829
Income
(d) Grants and Contributions (997,924) (1,128,829)
Total Income (997,924) (1,128,829)
Net (Surplus)/Deficit 0 0

Page 44
Page 5



BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2012

2012 2011
Note £ £

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 0 0
CURRENT ASSETS

Short term debtors 3 864,784 779,374
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short term creditors 4 864,784 779,374
NET CURRENT ASSETS 0 0
NET ASSETS 0 0
TOTAL RESERVES 0 0

Page 45
Page 6



CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2012

2012 2011

£ £
Net surplus or (deficit) on the provision of services 0 0
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from returns on
investments and servicing of finance 0 0
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure 0 0
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 0 0

Note: There are no individual entries in the summary cash flow statement as entries at the more detailed level
sum to zero.

Paggetp



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31st March 2012

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 2011/12 Code
of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code) - based on
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) - issued by CIPFA, supported by
guidance notes on the application of accounting standards.

Debtors and Creditors

The revenue accounts of the Joint Committee are prepared on an accruals basis. Sums are
included in the final accounts to cover income or expenditure attributable to the year of
account for goods received or work done, but for which payment has not been
received/made by 31st March 2012.

Government Grants and Contributions
Grant receipts in support of revenue expenditure are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Overheads

The costs of centrally provided support services and administrative buildings have been
charged to services in line with the Service Reporting Code of Practice (SeRCOP), which
replaced the previous Best Value Accounting Code of Practice with effect from 1st April
2011.

Value Added Tax

The Council receives reimbursement for the net cost of value added tax incurred. The
accounts have been prepared exclusive of tax, in accordance with SSAP 5.

2. INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

2012 2011
£ £
(a) Employees

Contractor payments - Project Director * 161,490 142,000
Salaries 64,038 67,598
Social Security costs 5,010 5,124
Other Pension costs 14,409 15,074
Agency Staff 12 0

244,959 229,796

* see note 5 on page 10.

Page 47
Page 8



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued
2012 2011
(b) Supplies and Services £ £
Advisor costs
Technical and Communications 245,313 406,172
Legal 235,664 151,792
Financial 108,021 110,872
Insurance 1,121 1,984
Other 12,950 83,786
603,069 754,606
Advertising/Publicity 6,261 3,000
Audit Fee 3,905 3,882
Total Supplies and Services 613,235 761,488
2012 2011
(c) Support Services - £ £
Finance, Technical, Legal & Procurement Support
Lead Authority Personnel
Finance 35,735 38,000
Legal 28,984 23,472
Procurement 0 405
64,719 61,877
Isle of Anglesey County Council Personnel 37,000 30,432
101,719 92,309
Office services
IT/ Telephones 1,630 1,290
Software 4,020 0
Stationery/Printing 2,622 161
Translation 2,511 2,686
Status enquiries 0 127
Remote document managements system 0 11,511
Joint Working 0 4,000
10,783 19,775
Accommodation 25,871 22,118
Total Support Services 138,373 134,202
2012 2011
£ £
(d) Income -
Contribution from participating Local Authorities
Conwy County Borough Council (199,584) (185,766)
Denbighshire County Council (199,585) (185,766)
Flintshire County Council (199,585) (185,766)
Gwynedd Council (199,585) (185,766)
Isle of Anglesey County Council (199,585) (185,765)
(997,924) (928,829)
Grants
Welsh Government RCAF Grant 0 (200,000)
Total Income Page 48 (997,924) (1,128,829)
age 9



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued

3. DEBTORS
2012 2011
£ £
Local authorities 783,223 755,346
Other entities and individuals 81,561 24,028
864,784 779,374
4. CREDITORS
2012 2011
£ £
Local authorities 804,330 691,719
Other entities and individuals 60,454 87,655
864,784 779,374

5. OFFICERS’ REMUNERATION

Regulation 7A of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Amendment Regulations 2010 requires
disclosure (in £5,000 bandings) of the number of employees whose remuneration — all sums
paid to or receivable by the employee, expense allowances chargeable to tax, and the

money value of benefits - exceeded £60,000.

One employee meets the disclosure requirement — the Project Director, a contracted

employee :-
2012 2011
Remuneration Band
No. No.
£140,000 - £144,999 0 1
£145,000 - £149,999 0 0
£150,000 - £154,999 0 0
£155,000 - £159,999 0 0
£160,000 - £164,999 1 0
1 1

6. EXTERNAL AUDIT COSTS

The 2011/12 audit fee charges in relation to the Statement of Accounts amounted to £3,905
(£3,882 2010/11). External audit services were provided by Wales Audit Office.

Rage #

9



NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

continued

7. RELATED PARTIES

The Joint Committee is required to disclose material transactions with related parties i.e.
bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the Committee or to be
controlled or influenced by the Committee; there were no such transactions during 2011/12
(as was the position in 2010/11).

Page 50
Page 11



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NORTH WALES
RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

| have audited the accounting statements and related notes of the North Wales Residual
Waste Joint Committee for the year ended 31 March 2012 under the Public Audit (Wales)
Act 2004. The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee’s accounting statements
comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement, the Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow Statement.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2011/12
based on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Respective responsibilities of the responsible financial officer and the independent
auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts,
set out on pages 2 to 3, the responsible financial officer is responsible for the preparation of
the statement of accounts, which gives a true and fair view.

My responsibility is to audit the accounting statements and related notes in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards
require me to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the accounting statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the accounting
statements and related notes sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the accounting
statements and related notes are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee’s circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the responsible financial officer and the overall presentation of the
accounting statements and related notes.

In addition, | read all the financial and non-financial information in the Explanatory Foreword
to identify material inconsistencies with the audited accounting statements and related notes.
If | become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies, | consider the
implications for my report.

Page 51
Page 12



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NORTH WALES
RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

continued

Opinion on the accounting statements of the North Wales Residual Waste Joint
Committee

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:

e give a true and fair view of the financial position of the North Wales Residual Waste
Joint Committee as at 31%' March 2012 and of its income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2011/12.

Opinion on other matters

In my opinion, the information contained in the Explanatory Foreword for the financial year
for which the accounting statements and related notes are prepared is consistent with the
accounting statements and related notes.

Matters on which | report by exception

| have nothing to report in respect of the Governance Statement on which | report to you if, in
my opinion, it does not reflect compliance with ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local
Government: Framework’ published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007, or if the statement is
misleading or inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my audit.

Certificate of completion of audit

| certify that | have completed the audit of the accounts of the North Wales Residual Waste

Joint Committee in accordance with the requirements of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004
and the Code of Audit Practice issued by the Auditor General for Wales.

Signature: Date:

Anthony Barrett
Wales Audit Office
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff

CF119LJ

Page. 22



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March 2012

This statement has the following five sections:-

Scope of Responsibilities.

The Purpose of the Governance Framework.
The Governance Framework.

Review of Effectiveness

Significant Governance Issues.

Nk =

1. SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership is responsible for ensuring that its business is
conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is
safeguarded, properly accounted for and used appropriately and effectively.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership should
maintain proper arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective
exercise of its functions and the management of risk.

Each Partner Authority has approved and adopted a Code of Corporate Governance which is
consistent with the principles of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
(CIPFA) / the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE)
Delivering Good Governance in Local Government : A Framework.

Flintshire County Council is the Partnership’s lead council and its Code of Corporate
Governance is included in Flintshire County Council’'s Constitution and a copy is also
available from Flintshire’s Democracy & Governance Manager in Legal and Democratic
Services.

This Statement explains how the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership has complied with
the Code and also meets the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2010.

2. THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The governance framework brings together the systems and processes, staff, other
resources, culture and values by which the Partnership is managed and controlled and the
activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the community. The
framework enables the Partnership to monitor achievement against its strategic objectives
and to be assured whether public services are well-designed, provided and resourced in
pursuit of those objectives.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to
manage risks and challenges to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to
achieve policies, aims and objectives and can therefore provide proportionate and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongoing
process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of the Partnership’s
policies, priorities, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks and
challenges occurring and to evaluate the impact if they do; to manage risks efficiently,
effectively and economically.

Page 53
Page 14



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The governance framework has been in place at the North Wales Residual Waste
Partnership for the year ended 31st March 2012 and up to the date of approval of the annual
statement of accounts.

3. THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

Code of Corporate Governance
The key elements of each Partner's governance arrangements are reflected in their
individual Codes of Corporate Governance. Codes apply to all aspects of each Authority’s
business. Members and employees are required to conduct themselves in accordance with
the high standards expected by the citizens of North Wales and the six core principles set out
within the revised CIPFA / SOLACE Framework:-
e Focusing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the community and
creating and implementing a vision for the local area
e Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with clearly
defined functions and roles
e Promoting values for the authority and demonstrating the values of good governance
through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour
e Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny and
managing risk
o Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be effective
e Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public
accountability

Inter Authority Agreement

The key elements of the Partnership’s governance arrangements are reflected in the Inter-
Authority Agreement. The Inter-Authority Agreement is a legally binding document signed by
all Partners on 24™ June 2010, which outlines the Joint Committee’s terms of reference,
formalises the respective roles and responsibilities in relation to the joint working
arrangements for the procurement of the Project for the Partners, and appoints Flintshire
County Council as the lead council.

Copies of the Inter-Authority Agreement are available by contacting Flintshire County
Council’'s Head of Finance.

Partnership Structure

Section 6 of the Inter-Authority Agreement sets out the procedures for making decisions
during the procurement phase of the Project. The Councils have approved 3 categories
together with the means by which decisions will be taken; ‘Project Board Matter’, ‘Joint
Committee Matter and a ‘Matter Reserves to the Councils’. A list of procurement stages
called ‘Procurement Milestones’ along with the decision making category allocated to each
milestone is included in Schedule 1 of the Inter-Authority Agreement.

Project Board
The Project Board consists of the Chief Executive of the lead council, one director or senior
office representative from each of the other four Councils, the Project Director, the Project
Section 151 Officer (of the lead council), the Monitoring Officer (of the lead council) and other
external parties as appropriate. The quorum necessary for Project Board Meeting is a Senior
Officer Representative from each Council. The Chair of the Project Board is appointed by the
Project Board from time to time. The Project Board strives to reach a consensus but
decisions at meetings are taken by a simple majority vote with each Council having one vote
only. rE,oageaéoAr

Page 15



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The purpose of the Project Board is to implement the Procurement Milestones and the day-
to-day management and monitoring of the procurement process. The Project Board has the
powers to make decisions and make recommendations as set out in Schedule 3 of the Inter-
Authority Agreement.

Joint Committee

Each Council appoints two elected members of their executive or cabinet, one of whom is a
voting member, as their representatives to the Joint Committee. The Chair and Vice Chair of
the Joint Committee are elected executive members of a Council who are elected by the
Joint Committee at the annual general meeting. Appointments take effect until the next
annual general meeting. The quorum necessary for a Joint Committee Meeting is five
members of the Joint Committee comprising at least one member from each of the Councils.
Decisions at meeting of the Joint Committee are taken by simple majority vote with each
elected voting member or appropriate deputy from each Council having one vote.

The Joint Committee has the powers to make decisions and recommendations within its
terms of reference as set out in Schedule 2 of the Inter-Authority Agreement.

Matters Reserved to the Councils
Each Partner Authority has its own Constitution which sets out responsibility for making
decisions which can be found on each Council’s website.

Members

On taking office all elected Members are required to sign a Declaration of Acceptance of
Office whereby they undertake to be guided by the National Code of Local Government
Conduct in the performance of their functions as a Councillor. Each Partner Authority has an
individual Members’ Code that complies with the National Code and all Members are given a
copy of it when taking up office. Any complaints that a Member has not complied with the
Code are considered by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales who may refer any
apparent breaches to either the relevant Council's Standards Committee or to the
Adjudication Panel for Wales which may apply sanctions if a breach of the Code is found.

Officers
Officers are subject to a separate Code of Conduct, each Partner Authority has an individual
Officers’ Code of Conduct. Breach of the Officers’ Code can lead to disciplinary action.

Copies of both the Members and Officers Codes of Conduct are available from each Partner
Authority.

Lead Council
The Councils have agreed that Flintshire County Council shall be the lead council.
Responsibilities include:
e Acting on behalf of the Project in the management and supervision of the procurement
exercise
e Act as the employing authority for any staff engaged in the discharge of the Project’s
functions
e Being the legal point of contact for the purposes of managing the procurement
e Providing such additional administrative resources and office facilities that may be
necessary for the purpose of discharging the Project and hold all central funds
e Provide senior officers who will act as Secretary, Monitoring Officer, and Treasurer
(who will also be the Section 151 Officer) for the Project and who will therefore act as
the primary legal and financial advisers to the Project

Page 55
Page 16



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

e Responsibility for liaison and communication with Welsh Government and co-ordination
of communication and public relations
e Power to enter into contracts for Consultants as required for the purposes of the Project

Monitoring Officer

Article 15 of Flintshire County Council’s Constitution designates the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services as the Council’s Monitoring Officer under Section 5 of the Local
Government & Housing Act 1989 and therefore is the Partnership’s Monitoring Officer.

Finance

Flintshire County Council’'s Head of Finance as lead council is the Partnership’s Responsible
Finance Officer and takes responsibility for the proper administration of the North Wales
Residual Waste Partnership’s financial affairs under Section 151 of the Local Government
Act 1972 and in accordance with the CIPFA Statement on the role of the Chief Financial
Officer.

Flintshire County Council as lead council holds all central funds, and the Partnership applies
the lead council’s Contract Procedure Rules and Financial Procedure Rules. Flintshire
County Council treats the Partnership’s funds with the same stewardship to that of its own
funds and there are robust arrangements for effective financial management and control
through the Council’s accounting procedures, key financial systems, Financial Procedure
Rules and Contract Procedure Rules as set out in Flintshire County Council’s Constitution.
Both the Financial Procedure Rules and Contract Procedure Rules are regularly reviewed
and are available on Flintshire County Council’s intranet called the infonet.

Section 9 of the Inter-Authority Agreement sets out the financial commitments each Council
has agreed to make to the Project, together with arrangements for agreeing and reimbursing
Project costs incurred by each Partner Council. The Joint Committee has overall
responsibility for monitoring the budget, which it does by receiving regular budget status
reports as part of the overall project update as a regular agenda item. The Project Board also
receives a budget status report as part of the overall project update as a regular agenda
item. There is a section within the Inter-Authority Agreement that sets out procedures for any
expenditure not within the agreed expenditure profile; the Project Board must agree any such
expenditure in advance.

Flintshire County Council as lead council has adopted the Chartered Institute of Public
Finance (CIPFA) Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice. Treasury
Management is conducted in accordance with Flintshire County Council’'s Treasury
Management Policy and Strategy Statement and Treasury Management Practices which are
both reviewed annually. All borrowing and long term financing is made in accordance with
CIPFA’s Prudential Code. Treasury Management update reports are made to Flintshire
County Council’s Audit Committee and Cabinet on a quarterly basis.

Business Planning

The Partnership has established a robust approach to business planning. The project is not
a continuous project, but rather a specific one off process with a set outcome — the
procurement of a residual waste treatment contract. The justification for the project, its
outline description and indicative costs, project timetable, project governance and
management arrangements and the project budget was set out in a Project Initiation
Document (PID — final version dated 1 October 2008) and was agreed by all partner
authorities. This allowed a dedicated project team to be employed, which allowed an Outline
Business Case and Inter-Authority Agrepggé %@e developed, and ultimately agreed by all
partner authorities. e



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

The Outline Business Case (OBC) set out the strategic, economic, commercial, financial and
management case for the Project, all prepared in accordance with good industry practice. It
also served as a bid document to the Welsh Government (WG) for financial support for the
project. The OBC was approved by WG, which led to WG committing to supporting the cost
of the contract up to a value of £142.7m. There are also various stages where WG have
carried out and will carry out “gateway reviews” to ensure that the project is progressing
satisfactorily and that the project agreement (contract) is represents value for money and
does not pose unacceptable risk to the authorities,

All the partner authorities report the project’s progress to their Members that are not on the
Joint Committee. WG carry out “gateway reviews” at various key stages in the project to
ensure that the project is progressing satisfactorily and that the project agreement (contract)
represents value for money and does not pose unacceptable risk to the authorities.

Risk Management

The Partnership has a detailed risk register that is a regular item on the Project Board and
Joint Committee agendas. Any new risks, any changes to existing risks and the highest level
risks are highlighted to both groups at all of their meetings.

Regulation and Assurance

Regulation and accountability provides assurance for the effectiveness of the Partnership’s
arrangements for the services it is responsible for and the achievement of its objectives. It is
undertaken both internally through governance arrangements, practices and procedures and
externally by various organisations such as the Wales Audit Office (WAQO) which has an
independent statutory role. Responsibility for procuring necessary audit and assurance
checks resides with the Joint Committee.

Internally, Flintshire County Council’s Audit Committee’s role and function, as lead council,
provides assurance of the systems of internal control through reviewing the effectiveness of
Flintshire’s systems through which the Partnership’s funds are controlled. It also monitors
the performance and effectiveness of Flintshire’'s internal audit function. The Joint
Committee oversees the financial reporting process to ensure the balance, transparency and
integrity of published financial information, and, monitors the performance and effectiveness
of the external audit functions within the wider regulatory context.

External arrangements for regulation and assurance are provided principally the Wales
Audit Office (WAO).

Their role is independent of government and they examine and challenge the performance
and effectiveness of Welsh public bodies work and produce either periodic or annual local
and national reports on their findings. All formal reports are presented to the Joint
Committee.

The whole project is closely supported, monitored and reviewed by WG to ensure the project
is delivering part of their waste strategy as it set out to do.

Whistle blowing
Each Council is committed to the highest possible standards of openness, probity and
accountability. To support that commitment employees and others with serious concerns
about any aspect of the Partnership’s work are encouraged to come forward and voice those
concerns. It is recognised that sensitive cases have to proceed on a confidential basis. Each
individual Council’s policy makes it clear that employees can do so without fear of reprisal.
Policies are available from each Partner C%?nﬁl.

G’



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

Complaints
Each Council has adopted a formal complaints procedure and these are periodically
updated.

Partnerships
The whole project is based on a partnership with a common aim of securing a residual waste
treatment contract. This partnership is backed by the legally binding legal agreement (Inter-
Authority Agreement), and is supported financially and in terms of policy terms by the Welsh
Government,

4. REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership has responsibility for conducting, at least
annually, a review of the effectiveness of its governance framework, including the system of
internal control. The review of effectiveness is informed by the work of the Senior Managers
within the Partner Councils who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of
the governance environment, and by comments made by the external auditors and other
review agencies and inspectorates.

Member Training

During the latter part of the year a programme of induction was prepared ready for new
Members of the Joint Committee following the County Council elections on 3rd May 2012.
An induction / briefing was held for Joint Committee Members in August prior to the fist Joint
Committee since the May 2012 County Council elections to ensure any new Joint Committee
Members were fully informed on the project.

The partnership has also carried out a number briefing sessions and consultation sessions
with Members of all five partner authorities at key stages in the procurement process. The
intention is to continue, and indeed increase this direct engagement with Members across
the partnership area leading up to key decisions such as appointment of preferred bidder and
contract award.

Flintshire County Council’s Internal Audit

Flintshire County Council’s Internal Audit service is provided in accordance with CIPFA’s
Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom. It will
objectively examine, evaluate and report on the adequacy of the control environment as a
contribution to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use of resources.

In accordance with the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice the Internal Audit
Manager reports to Flintshire County Council’s Audit Committee, as the lead Council, a
summary of audit findings and prepares an annual report that summarises the results of
internal audit work during the year on the overall system of internal control at Flintshire
County Council, through which the Partnership’s funds are controlled.

The department undertook a self-assessment against the CIPFA guidelines for Internal Audit
in Local Government and found a high level of compliance.

The Wales Audit Office undertake an annual review of the Council’s Internal Audit service
against the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government. In its latest
review they concluded that Internal Audit fully comply with eight of the eleven standards and
partially comply with two. The area of non-compliance was in employee levels and did not
reflect on the standard of work produced. They were content to rely on the work produced by
Internal Audit. Page 58

Page 19



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

continued

In his annual report, based on the results of internal audits undertaken during the year, the
Internal Audit Manager has concluded that Flintshire's arrangements for governance, risk
management and internal control are adequate and effective.

The Internal Audit Manager reviewed the role of the Flintshire Head of Finance and
concluded that it meets the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the role of
the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government with a few minor exceptions that have no
impact which will be addressed in 2012/13.

Flintshire County Council’s Audit Committee

The committee completed a self-assessment against CIPFA Toolkit for Local Authority Audit
Committees. The results showed that in the main the Committee meets the guidelines. Some
areas were highlighted where existing arrangements can be strengthened. Training for the
new Audit Committee after the Council elections took place in June 2012. Further training is
planned for early 2013.

5. SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES

The governance of the project is very clearly set out in the PID and the Inter Authority
Agreement which defines key decisions throughout the project and at which level those
decisions are required. This has given clarity and certainty to the governance arrangements
which protect all the partner authorities, with the exception of the items listed below.

Statutory Financial Reporting

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership recognises the importance of statutory
financial reporting and the requirement to produce accurate and timely financial statements.
Flintshire County Council’s Head of Finance as lead council will prepare the Partnership’s
statement of accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain in accordance with statutory
deadlines.

Internal Audit

The North Wales Residual Waste Partnership recognises the need for an assurance
function, internal audit, which provides an independent and objective opinion to the
Partnership on the control environment, by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving the
Partnership’s objectives. Arrangements have been made for Flintshire County Council’s
Internal Audit department, as lead council, to undertake a broad review of the Partnership in
the 2012/13 audit plan with a view to planning more detailed reviews in specific areas as
necessary from 2013/14 onwards.

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address the
need for improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor
their implementation and operation as part of our next annual review.

Signed........cooiii Chair of the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership

Joint Committee

Signed. ..o Lead Project Officer

Page®9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Minor joint committees in Wales ’?
Annual Return for the year ended L
31 March 2010 AR RS AU

Minor joint committees in Wales with income and expenditure below £1 million per annun may
complete an annual return summarising their annual activities at the completion of each financial
year. Please complete all sections highlighted in green. Incomplete or incorrect returns may require
additional external audit work and incur additional costs.

Further guidance is included in section 5 and in the One Voice Wales/SLCC Guidance publication
Governance and Accountability for Local Committees in Wales — A Practitioners’ Guide 2011 (the
Practitioners’ Guide). Section 2 includes references to where the Guide has further information.

The accounts and audit arrangements follow the process as set out below. The Responsible
Financial Officer (RFO) MUST sign the certificate on this page before sending to the auditor.
Committees are requested to complete the confirmation below before submitting a copy of the
Annual Return to the auditor. The RFO will certify and the Committee will approve the Annual Return
and sign section 3 at the conclusion of the audit following receipt of the external auditor’s report.

RFO certifies section 3 and
presents the Annual Return
and the external audit report to
the Committee. Committee
approves the return and chair
certifies section 3.

RFO prepares sections Committee confirms that External auditor

1 and 2. Internal audit the Annual Return has completes the audit and
completes section 4. been presented to the sends a report on the
RFO certifies return Committee. audit to the Committee
below and presents the RFO sends a copy of the setting out issues
return to the Committee. Annual Return to the identified and the

external auditor proposed audit opinion.

appointed by the Auditor The Annual Return is not

General for Wales. certified by the external
auditor at this stage.

Original copy of return sent to
auditor. Auditor certifies section
3 and sends back to
Committee for publishing
before 30 September 2010.

Responsible Financial Officer Certificate

Certificate under Regulation 8B (1) and 8B(2) Accounts Certification prior to audit:
and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended)

| certify that the accounting statements contained in Signature:
section 1 of this Annual Return presents fairly the financial

position of the Committee, and its income and expenditure,

or properly presents receipts and payments, as the case Date:

may be, for the year ended 31 March 2010.

Committee confirmation prior to audit

The Annual Return for North Wales Residual Waste Partnership

for the year ended 31 March 2010 was presented to the Committee on:

Section 1: Following certification by the Responsible Financial Officer, the accounting statements in section 1 were
presented to the Committee.

Section 2: the Annual Governance Statement has been presented to the Committee. To the best of our knowledge and
belief and subject to your audit findings, the responses to each statement of assurance in Section 2 are accurate,
complete and represent the Committee’s final responses.

Signed by Chair:

Name:

Date:

Please send a copy of the Annual Return, together with any additional information requested, to your
appointed external auditor. Unless requested, please do not send any original financial records to the
external auditor.

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the committee for publication or display of sections 1, 2 and 3.

FeageiGl




Section 1 — Accounting statements for

1.

Balances
brought
forward

(+) Income
from levy/
principal body

(+) Total
other receipts

(-) Staff costs

(-) Loan
interest/
capital
repayments

(-) Total other
payments

(=) Balances
carried forward

(+) Debtors
and stock
balances

(+) Total cash
and
investments

. (-) Creditors

. (=) Balances

carried forward

. Total fixed

assets and
long-term
assets

. Total

borrowing

0

79,316

-77,124

-2,192

79,604

-79,604

31 March
2009
£
0 0

86,431

345,000

-141,673

-289,758

432,101

-432,101

Notes and guidance for compilers

Please round all figures to nearest £.

Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or Nil balances.

All figures must agree to the Committee’s underlying
financial records for the relevant year.

Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
recorded in the financial records. Must agree to Line 7 of the
previous year.

Total amount of levy received or receivable in the year including
funding from a sponsoring principal body

Total income or receipts recorded in the cashbook minus the
income recorded in line 2. Include any grants received here.

Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of all
employees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI (employees
and employers), pension contributions and related expenses.

Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during
the year on the body’s borrowing (if any).

Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook minus
staff costs (Line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (Line 5).

Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal
(1+2+3) — (4+5+6).

Income and expenditure accounts only: enter the value of
debts owed to and stock balances held at the year-end.

All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts,
cash holdings and short term investments held at 31 March. This
must agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per the bank
reconciliation.

Income and expenditure accounts only: enter the value of
monies owed by the body (except borrowing) at the year-end.

Total balances should equal Line 7 above: enter the total of
(8+9-10).

The recorded current book value at 31 March of all fixed assets
owned by the body and any other long-term assets — eg, loans to
third parties, other investments to be held for the long term ie,
more than 12 months.

The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from
third parties (including PWLB).

Frage262’



Section 2 — Annual governance statement

We acknowledge as the members of the Committee our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound
system of internal control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, with respect to the Committee’s accounting statements for the year ended 31
March 2010, that:

Agreed —
Yes or No*

1.

We have approved the accounting statements which
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as
amended) and proper practices.

We have maintained an adequate system of internal
control, including measures designed to prevent and
detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its
effectiveness.

We have taken all reasonable steps to assure ourselves
that there are no matters of actual or potential non-
compliance with laws, regulations and codes of practice
that could have a significant financial effect on the ability
of the Committee to conduct its business or on its
finances.

We have provided proper opportunity for the exercise of
electors’ rights in accordance with the requirements of
the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as
amended).

We have carried out an assessment of the risks facing
the Committee and taken appropriate steps to manage
those risks, including the introduction of internal controls
and/or external insurance cover where required.

We have maintained an adequate and effective system
of internal audit of the Committee’s accounting records
and control systems throughout the year and have
received a report from the internal auditor.

We have taken appropriate action on all matters raised in
previous reports from internal and external audit.

We have considered whether any litigation, liabilities or
commitments, events or transactions, occurring either
during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on
the Committee and, where appropriate, have included
them on the accounting statements.

‘YES’ means that the

Commiittee:

Prepared its accounting
statements in the way
prescribed by law.

Made proper arrangements
and accepted responsibility
for safeguarding the public
money and resources in its
charge.

Has only done things that it
has the legal power to do
and has conformed to
codes of practice and
standards in the way it has
done so.

Has given all persons
interested the opportunity to
inspect and ask questions
about the Committee’s
accounts.

Considered the financial
and other risks it faces in
the operation of the
Committee and has dealt
with them properly.

Arranged for a competent
person, independent of the
financial controls and
procedures, to give an
objective view on whether
these meet the needs of the
Committee.

Has responded to matters
brought to its attention by
internal and external audit.

Disclosed everything it
should have about its
business during the year
including events taking
place after the year-end if
relevant.

PG
Chap.
6, 12

6,7

6, 23
6,9

6,8

6, 8,
23

6

* Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘no’ response given; and describe

what action is being taken to address the weaknesses identified.

FPage 63



Section 3 — Certification and approval
Committee approval and certification

The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of
the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and for the preparation of an annual return which:

° summarises the Committee’s accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2010; and
° confirms and provides assurance on those matters that are important to the external auditor’s responsibilities.
Certification by the  Certificate under Regulation 8 Accounts RFO certification following the audit:
Responsible and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005
Financial Officer (Regulation 8B (1), 8B (2) and 8B(3))

| certify that the accounting statements Signature:

contained in this annual return presents fairly

the financial position of the Committee, and its ~ Name: Kerry Feather

income and expenditure, or properly presents

receipts and payments, as the case may be, Date:

for the year ended 31 March 2010.

Approval by the Approval of accounting statements under Committee approval following the audit:
Committee Regulation 9 (3) Accounts and Audit

(Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and

the Annual Governance Statement

| confirm that these accounting statements and SIS

annual governance statement were approved .

by the Committee under minute reference: Name:
Date:

External Audit Certificate

The external auditor conducts the audit in accordance with guidance issued by the Auditor General for Wales. On the
basis of their review of the annual return and supporting information, they report whether any matters that come to their
attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

We certify that we have completed the audit of the annual return for the year ended 31 March 2010 of:

North Wales Residual Waste Partnership

External auditor’s report

[Except for the matters reported below]* On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the
annual return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for
concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

[These matters along with other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the
Committee/meeting are included in our report to the Committee dated 1* (* delete as
appropriate).

External auditor’s signature:

External auditor's name: ‘ Date: ‘

Prage’ 647



Section 4 — Annual internal audit report to

The Committee’s internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk, has included carrying
out a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected to be in operation during the
financial year ending 31 March 2010.

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Committee’s needs and planned coverage.

On the basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in this table. Set out
below are the objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether, in all significant respects, the
following control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a standard adequate to meet the needs
of the Committee.

Agreed?

Yes/No*/Not
covered**

A Appropriate books of account have been properly kept throughout the year.

The Committee’s financial regulations have been met, payments were supported by
invoices, expenditure was approved and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

(03 The Committee assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the
adequacy of arrangements to manage these.

D The annual precept requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process, progress
against the budget was regularly monitored, and reserves were appropriate.

E Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and
promptly banked, and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

= Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, expenditure was approved and
VAT appropriately accounted for.

G Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with
Committee approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.

H Asset and investment registers were complete and accurate, and properly maintained.
I Periodic and year-end bank account reconciliations were properly carried out.

J Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting
basis (receipts and payments/income and expenditure), agreed with the cashbook, were
supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records, and where appropriate,
debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

K Trust funds (including charitable trusts) The Committee has met its responsibilities as a
trustee.

For any risk areas identified by the Committee (list any other risk areas below or on separate sheets if needed) adequate
controls existed:

See note attached.

Name of person who carried out the internal audit:
Signature of person who carried out the internal audit:

Date:

* If the response is ‘no’ please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in
control identified (add separate sheets if needed).

** If the response is ‘not covered’ please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area
and when it is next planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not.

FPage 65



Section 5 — Guidance notes on completing the 2011 annual return

1. For guidance please read the Practitioners’ Guide (Governance and Accountability for Local
Committees: A Practitioners’ Guide 2011 (Wales) - available from One Voice Wales and SLCC. It
contains everything you need for the financial year-end and the statutory audit.

2. Please make sure that sections 1, 2 and 4 are completed (i.e, no empty green boxes) by the appropriate
person and the certificates on page 1 are properly signed and dated. Avoid making any amendments to
the completed return. If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the amendments
are properly initialled and an explanation for them is provided to the auditor. Please do not use
correction fluid. Annual returns that are incomplete or contain unapproved and/or unexplained
amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited.

3. Use the checklist provided below. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps your internal auditor or the Chair,
to review your annual return for completeness before sending a copy to the auditor.

4. Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the copy annual return
covers all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and
provide evidence of the bank balances. If your Committee holds any investments, please note their value
on the bank reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to Line 9 in
Section 1. More help on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide*.

5. Please explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. The auditor wants to know
that you understand the reasons for the change. Please include a relevant and quantified analysis as
shown in the Practitioners’ Guide examples and not just a copy of your detailed accounts.

6. Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not
helpful. Please ensure that you enclose all the information that the auditor has asked for. If the auditor
has to review unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete bank
reconciliation or explanation of variances this may incur additional costs for which the auditor is entitled
to charge additional fees.

7. Please make sure that Section 1 adds up! Also please ensure that the balance carried forward from the
previous year (Line 7 of 2010) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (Line 1 of 2011).

8. Do not complete the External Audit Certificate in Section 3. The external auditor completes this after
the Committee approves the annual return after receiving the external auditor's matters arising report.

9. Please deal with all correspondence with the external auditor promptly. This will help you to meet
your statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit to the Committee.

Completion checklist — ‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements

Initial submission to the external auditor

Accounts Has the RFO certified the front page (Regulation 8B (1) and 8B (2)(a)) before
submission to the external auditor?

Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of
significant variations from last year to this year?

Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2010 agree to Line 97

All sections Have all green boxes in sections 1 and 2 been completed and explanations
provided where needed?
Has all the information requested by the external auditor been sent with this
annual return? Please refer to your notice of audit and any additional
schedules provided by your external auditor.

Final submission to the external auditor after receipt of external auditor’s report on matters arising

Accounts Has the RFO certified section 3 (Regulation 8B (2)(b)) before the Committee
approves the annual return?

Audit report  Has the Committee received and considered the external audit report before
approving the Annual Return?

Approval Has the Chair signed and dated section 3 in time to allow the auditor to certify
section 3 and return to the Committee no later than 30 September 20107?

Frages66’



Note on Section 4 - Internal Audit

During the time covered the NWRWP did not have its own separate books of account, bank
accounts, payroll etc. They were all part of the Flintshire accounts.

As such they were subject to the Flintshire Finance Procedure Rules and the same level of control
as the rest of the Flintshire financial systems.

During 2009/10 the Flintshire financial systems, risk management and payroll were audited by
Internal Audit, however the NWRWP risk register was not covered.

The Annual Internal Audit report relies on the overall work completed at that time.

FRage 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Minor joint committees in Wales ’?
Annual Return for the year ended L
31 March 2009 AR RS AU

Minor joint committees in Wales with income and expenditure below £1 million per annun may
complete an annual return summarising their annual activities at the completion of each financial
year. Please complete all sections highlighted in green. Incomplete or incorrect returns may require
additional external audit work and incur additional costs.

Further guidance is included in section 5 and in the One Voice Wales/SLCC Guidance publication
Governance and Accountability for Local Committees in Wales — A Practitioners’ Guide 2011 (the
Practitioners’ Guide). Section 2 includes references to where the Guide has further information.

The accounts and audit arrangements follow the process as set out below. The Responsible
Financial Officer (RFO) MUST sign the certificate on this page before sending to the auditor.
Committees are requested to complete the confirmation below before submitting a copy of the
Annual Return to the auditor. The RFO will certify and the Committee will approve the Annual Return
and sign section 3 at the conclusion of the audit following receipt of the external auditor’s report.

RFO certifies section 3 and
presents the Annual Return
and the external audit report to
the Committee. Committee
approves the return and chair
certifies section 3.

RFO prepares sections Committee confirms that External auditor

1 and 2. Internal audit the Annual Return has completes the audit and
completes section 4. been presented to the sends a report on the
RFO certifies return Committee. audit to the Committee
below and presents the RFO sends a copy of the setting out issues
return to the Committee. Annual Return to the identified and the

external auditor proposed audit opinion.

appointed by the Auditor The Annual Return is not

General for Wales. certified by the external
auditor at this stage.

Original copy of return sent to
auditor. Auditor certifies section
3 and sends back to
Committee for publishing
before 30 September 2009.

Responsible Financial Officer Certificate

Certificate under Regulation 8B (1) and 8B(2) Accounts Certification prior to audit:
and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended)

| certify that the accounting statements contained in Signature:
section 1 of this Annual Return presents fairly the financial

position of the Committee, and its income and expenditure,

or properly presents receipts and payments, as the case Date:

may be, for the year ended 31 March 2009.

Committee confirmation prior to audit

The Annual Return for North Wales Residual Waste Partnership

for the year ended 31 March 2009 was presented to the Committee on:

Section 1: Following certification by the Responsible Financial Officer, the accounting statements in section 1 were
presented to the Committee.

Section 2: the Annual Governance Statement has been presented to the Committee. To the best of our knowledge and
belief and subject to your audit findings, the responses to each statement of assurance in Section 2 are accurate,
complete and represent the Committee’s final responses.

Signed by Chair:

Name:

Date:

Please send a copy of the Annual Return, together with any additional information requested, to your
appointed external auditor. Unless requested, please do not send any original financial records to the
external auditor.

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the committee for publication or display of sections 1, 2 and 3.

FRageG9




Section 1 — Accounting statements for

T

10.
11.

12.

13.

Balances
brought
forward

(+) Income
from levy/
principal body

(+) Total
other receipts

(-) Staff costs

(-) Loan
interest/
capital
repayments

(-) Total other
payments

(=) Balances
carried forward

(+) Debtors
and stock
balances

(+) Total cash
and
investments

(-) Creditors

(=) Balances
carried forward

Total fixed
assets and
long-term
assets

Total
borrowing

31 March
2008

£

31 March
2009

£

79,316

-77,124

-2,192

79,604

-79,604

Notes and guidance for compilers

Please round all figures to nearest £.

Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or Nil balances.
All figures must agree to the Committee’s underlying
financial records for the relevant year.

Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
recorded in the financial records. Must agree to Line 7 of the
previous year.

Total amount of levy received or receivable in the year including
funding from a sponsoring principal body

Total income or receipts recorded in the cashbook minus the
income recorded in line 2. Include any grants received here.

Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of all
employees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI (employees
and employers), pension contributions and related expenses.

Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during
the year on the body’s borrowing (if any).

Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook minus
staff costs (Line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (Line 5).

Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal
(1+2+3) — (4+5+6).

Income and expenditure accounts only: enter the value of
debts owed to and stock balances held at the year-end.

All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts,
cash holdings and short term investments held at 31 March. This
must agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per the bank
reconciliation.

Income and expenditure accounts only: enter the value of
monies owed by the body (except borrowing) at the year-end.

Total balances should equal Line 7 above: enter the total of
(8+9-10).

The recorded current book value at 31 March of all fixed assets
owned by the body and any other long-term assets — eg, loans to
third parties, other investments to be held for the long term ie,
more than 12 months.

The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from
third parties (including PWLB).

Prage? 507



Section 2 — Annual governance statement

We acknowledge as the members of the Committee our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound
system of internal control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, with respect to the Committee’s accounting statements for the year ended 31
March 2009, that:

Agreed —
Yes or No*

1.

We have approved the accounting statements which
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as
amended) and proper practices.

We have maintained an adequate system of internal
control, including measures designed to prevent and
detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its
effectiveness.

We have taken all reasonable steps to assure ourselves
that there are no matters of actual or potential non-
compliance with laws, regulations and codes of practice
that could have a significant financial effect on the ability
of the Committee to conduct its business or on its
finances.

We have provided proper opportunity for the exercise of
electors’ rights in accordance with the requirements of
the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as
amended).

We have carried out an assessment of the risks facing
the Committee and taken appropriate steps to manage
those risks, including the introduction of internal controls
and/or external insurance cover where required.

We have maintained an adequate and effective system
of internal audit of the Committee’s accounting records
and control systems throughout the year and have
received a report from the internal auditor.

We have taken appropriate action on all matters raised in
previous reports from internal and external audit.

We have considered whether any litigation, liabilities or
commitments, events or transactions, occurring either
during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on
the Committee and, where appropriate, have included
them on the accounting statements.

‘YES’ means that the

Commiittee:

Prepared its accounting
statements in the way
prescribed by law.

Made proper arrangements
and accepted responsibility
for safeguarding the public
money and resources in its
charge.

Has only done things that it
has the legal power to do
and has conformed to
codes of practice and
standards in the way it has
done so.

Has given all persons
interested the opportunity to
inspect and ask questions
about the Committee’s
accounts.

Considered the financial
and other risks it faces in
the operation of the
Committee and has dealt
with them properly.

Arranged for a competent
person, independent of the
financial controls and
procedures, to give an
objective view on whether
these meet the needs of the
Committee.

Has responded to matters
brought to its attention by
internal and external audit.

Disclosed everything it
should have about its
business during the year
including events taking
place after the year-end if
relevant.

PG
Chap.
6, 12

6,7

6, 23
6,9

6,8

6, 8,
23

6

* Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘no’ response given; and describe

what action is being taken to address the weaknesses identified.

FRage 71



Section 3 — Certification and approval
Committee approval and certification

The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of
the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and for the preparation of an annual return which:

° summarises the Committee’s accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2009; and
° confirms and provides assurance on those matters that are important to the external auditor’s responsibilities.
Certification by the  Certificate under Regulation 8 Accounts RFO certification following the audit:
Responsible and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005
Financial Officer (Regulation 8B (1), 8B (2) and 8B(3))

| certify that the accounting statements Signature:

contained in this annual return presents fairly

the financial position of the Committee, and its ~ Name: Kerry Feather

income and expenditure, or properly presents

receipts and payments, as the case may be, Date:

for the year ended 31 March 2009.

Approval by the Approval of accounting statements under Committee approval following the audit:
Committee Regulation 9 (3) Accounts and Audit

(Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and

the Annual Governance Statement

| confirm that these accounting statements and SIS

annual governance statement were approved .

by the Committee under minute reference: Name:
Date:

External Audit Certificate

The external auditor conducts the audit in accordance with guidance issued by the Auditor General for Wales. On the
basis of their review of the annual return and supporting information, they report whether any matters that come to their
attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

We certify that we have completed the audit of the annual return for the year ended 31 March 2009 of:

North Wales Residual Waste Partnership

External auditor’s report

[Except for the matters reported below]* On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the
annual return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for
concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

[These matters along with other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the
Committee/meeting are included in our report to the Committee dated 1* (* delete as
appropriate).

External auditor’s signature:

External auditor's name: ‘ Date: ‘

Prage’ 327



Section 4 — Annual internal audit report to

The Committee’s internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk, has included carrying
out a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected to be in operation during the
financial year ending 31 March 2009.

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Committee’s needs and planned coverage.

On the basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in this table. Set out
below are the objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether, in all significant respects, the
following control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a standard adequate to meet the needs
of the Committee.

Agreed?

Yes/No*/Not
covered**

A Appropriate books of account have been properly kept throughout the year.

The Committee’s financial regulations have been met, payments were supported by
invoices, expenditure was approved and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

(03 The Committee assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the
adequacy of arrangements to manage these.

D The annual precept requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process, progress
against the budget was regularly monitored, and reserves were appropriate.

E Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and
promptly banked, and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

= Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, expenditure was approved and
VAT appropriately accounted for.

G Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with
Committee approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.

H Asset and investment registers were complete and accurate, and properly maintained.
I Periodic and year-end bank account reconciliations were properly carried out.

J Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting
basis (receipts and payments/income and expenditure), agreed with the cashbook, were
supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records, and where appropriate,
debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

K Trust funds (including charitable trusts) The Committee has met its responsibilities as a
trustee.

For any risk areas identified by the Committee (list any other risk areas below or on separate sheets if needed) adequate
controls existed:

See Note attached.

Name of person who carried out the internal audit:
Signature of person who carried out the internal audit:

Date:

* If the response is ‘no’ please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in
control identified (add separate sheets if needed).

** If the response is ‘not covered’ please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area
and when it is next planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not.

FPage 73



Section 5 — Guidance notes on completing the 2011 annual return

1. For guidance please read the Practitioners’ Guide (Governance and Accountability for Local
Committees: A Practitioners’ Guide 2011 (Wales) - available from One Voice Wales and SLCC. It
contains everything you need for the financial year-end and the statutory audit.

2. Please make sure that sections 1, 2 and 4 are completed (i.e, no empty green boxes) by the appropriate
person and the certificates on page 1 are properly signed and dated. Avoid making any amendments to
the completed return. If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the amendments
are properly initialled and an explanation for them is provided to the auditor. Please do not use
correction fluid. Annual returns that are incomplete or contain unapproved and/or unexplained
amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited.

3. Use the checklist provided below. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps your internal auditor or the Chair,
to review your annual return for completeness before sending a copy to the auditor.

4. Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the copy annual return
covers all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and
provide evidence of the bank balances. If your Committee holds any investments, please note their value
on the bank reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to Line 9 in
Section 1. More help on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide*.

5. Please explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. The auditor wants to know
that you understand the reasons for the change. Please include a relevant and quantified analysis as
shown in the Practitioners’ Guide examples and not just a copy of your detailed accounts.

6. Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not
helpful. Please ensure that you enclose all the information that the auditor has asked for. If the auditor
has to review unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete bank
reconciliation or explanation of variances this may incur additional costs for which the auditor is entitled
to charge additional fees.

7. Please make sure that Section 1 adds up! Also please ensure that the balance carried forward from the
previous year (Line 7 of 2010) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (Line 1 of 2011).

8. Do not complete the External Audit Certificate in Section 3. The external auditor completes this after
the Committee approves the annual return after receiving the external auditor's matters arising report.

9. Please deal with all correspondence with the external auditor promptly. This will help you to meet
your statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit to the Committee.

Completion checklist — ‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements

Initial submission to the external auditor

Accounts Has the RFO certified the front page (Regulation 8B (1) and 8B (2)(a)) before
submission to the external auditor?

Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of
significant variations from last year to this year?

Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2009 agree to Line 97

All sections Have all green boxes in sections 1 and 2 been completed and explanations
provided where needed?
Has all the information requested by the external auditor been sent with this
annual return? Please refer to your notice of audit and any additional
schedules provided by your external auditor.

Final submission to the external auditor after receipt of external auditor’s report on matters arising

Accounts Has the RFO certified section 3 (Regulation 8B (2)(b)) before the Committee
approves the annual return?

Audit report  Has the Committee received and considered the external audit report before
approving the Annual Return?

Approval Has the Chair signed and dated section 3 in time to allow the auditor to certify
section 3 and return to the Committee no later than 30 September 20097?

Prages 347



Note on Section 4 - Internal Audit

During the time covered the NWRWP did not have its own separate books of account, bank
accounts, payroll etc. They were all part of the Flintshire accounts.

As such they were subject to the Flintshire Finance Procedure Rules and the same level of control
as the rest of the Flintshire financial systems.

During 2008/09 the Flintshire financial systems, risk management and payroll were audited by
Internal Audit, however the NWRWP risk register was not covered.

The Annual Internal Audit report relies on the overall work completed at that time.

FRagef75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



=

WALES AUDIT OFFICE
SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

Audit of Financial Statements Report

North Wales Residual Waste Joint
Committee

Audit year: 2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12
Issued: February 2013

Document reference: 126A2013




Status of report

This document has been prepared for the internal use of North Wales Residual Waste Joint
Committee as part of work performed in accordance with statutory functions, the Code of
Audit Practice and the Statement of Responsibilities issued by the Auditor General for
Wales.

No responsibility is taken by the Wales Audit Office (the Auditor General and his staff)
and, where applicable, the appointed auditor in relation to any member, director, officer or
other employee in their individual capacity, or to any third party.

In the event of receiving a request for information to which this document may be relevant,
attention is drawn to the Code of Practice issued under section 45 of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. The section 45 Code sets out the practice in the handling of requests
that is expected of public authorities, including consultation with relevant third parties.

In relation to this document, the Auditor General for Wales (and, where applicable,
his appointed auditor) is a relevant third party. Any enquiries regarding disclosure or re-use
of this document should be sent to the Wales Audit Office at infoofficer@wao.gov.uk.

The person who delivered the work was John Herniman, Amanda Hughes and Ron Parker.

Page 2 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statementpﬁg@ -7\8rth Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Contents

The Appointed Auditor intends to issue unqualified audit reports on your financial statements
for the years 2008-09 to 2011-12. There are some issues to report to you prior to their
approval.

Summary report

Introduction 4
Proposed audit report 4
Significant issues arising from the audit 4
Appendices

Final Letter of Representation 7
Summary of corrections made to draft financial statements which should be 10

drawn to the attention of the North Wales Residual Waste Committee

Page 3 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statements Iﬂaage[\lq’g Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Summary report

Introduction

1.  The Appointed Auditor is responsible for providing an opinion on whether the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the North Wales
Residual Waste Joint Committee (the Joint Committee) at 31 March 2009, 2010,
2011 and 2012 respectively and its income and expenditure for the years then ended.

2.  We received the draft financial statements for each of the four years ending 31 March
2009-2012 between June and November 2012 and have now substantially completed
the audit work. We are reporting to you the more significant issues arising from the
audit, which we believe you must consider prior to approval of the financial statements.
The audit team has already discussed these issues with the responsible finance officer
for the Joint Committee (Kerry Feather).

3. We do not try to obtain absolute assurance that the financial statements are correctly
stated, but adopt the concept of materiality. Whether an item is judged to be material
can also be affected by certain qualitative issues such as legal and regulatory
requirements and political sensitivity. In planning and conducting the audit, we seek to
identify material misstatements in your financial statements, namely, those that might
result in a reader of the accounts being misled.

Proposed audit report

4. It is the Appointed Auditor’s intention to issue unqualified audit reports on the four sets
of financial statements once you have provided us with Letters of Representation
based on that set out in Appendix 1.

Significant issues arising from the audit

Uncorrected misstatements

5. There are no misstatements identified in the financial statements, which remain
uncorrected.

Corrected misstatements

6.  There are misstatements that have been corrected by management, but which
we consider should be drawn to your attention due to their relevance to your
responsibilities over the financial reporting process. They are set out with explanations
in Appendix 2.

Page 4 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statementpﬁg:@ -8@rth Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Other significant issues arising from the audit.

7. In the course of the audit we consider a number of matters both qualitative and
quantitative relating to the accounts and report any significant issues arising to you.
Below | set out the issues arising and the financial year to which they relate:

We have concerns about the qualitative aspects of your accounting
practices and financial reporting

8.  We have the following concerns about the qualitative aspects of your accounting
practices and financial reporting:

The Joint Committee failed to comply with the requirements to produce its financial
statements by the statutory deadlines in the four financial years 2008-09 to 2011-12

9.  Section 12 of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 states that ‘a joint committee of
two or more (local) authorities’ is a local government body. Section 13 of the act
requires local government bodies in Wales to maintain accounts that are subject to
annual audit.

10. Local government bodies must prepare financial statements by 30 June following the
year end, which must then be audited and approved by 30 September.

11. The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations which are made under sections 39
and 58 of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004, set thresholds to determine the form of
accounts that local councils must keep. These are based on the council’s income and
expenditure (whichever is the higher).

12. When the higher of income and expenditure is less than £1 million, the joint committee
is classed as a minor joint committee and can prepare an annual return. This was the
case for 2008-09 and 2009-10.

13. However, once the higher of income and expenditure exceeds £1 million, there is
a requirement to prepare financial statements that are compliant with the Code of
Practice on Local Government Accounting. This was the case for 2010-11 and
2011-12.

14. The Joint Committee failed to produce its annual returns for 2008-09 and 2009-10
and full financial statements for 2010-11 and 2011-12 in accordance with the statutory
deadlines.

15. In addition, and as a result of this, the constituent authorities were not provided with
the necessary information to ensure that they accounted for their respective shares of
the Joint Committee correctly. However, this is unlikely to have been material to their
accounts.

Page 5 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statements Fp;age[\lg‘m Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



For 2010-11 and 2011-12 the financial statements did not contain all the relevant statements
and disclosure requirements

16.

17.

Financial statements must contain a number of primary statements, detailed notes to
the accounts and an annual governance statement.

In the statements presented to audit, there were some key omissions, most notably the
cash flow statement, remuneration disclosures and the annual governance statement.
These have now been provided to ensure that the financial statements are compliant
with requirements.

In 2010-11 and 2011-12 transactions were accounted for in the wrong financial year which
resulted in material corrections to the accounts

18.

We identified a number of transactions around the year end which had been
accounted for in the period in which they were paid as opposed to the period to
which they related. As a result, there were material corrections to the financial
statements in 2009-10 and 2010-11.

We encountered significant difficulties during the audit

19.

20.

21.

The financial statements presented for audit were not readily supported by working
papers and appropriate audit evidence. Furthermore, it was not clear which officers
could supply the necessary information to us and obtaining it became protracted as
we were passed from officer to officer.

It is essential for the future that the financial statements are supported by good quality
working papers and we will be working with officers to develop an Audit Deliverables
document to ensure that this is put in place. We would also recommend that a

single officer takes responsibility for the financial reporting requirements of the

Joint Committee.

From our discussions with officers we are confident that these issues will be
addressed for 2012-13 onwards.

There are no other matters that we need to report to you

22,

There are no other matters to report to you. In particular:

° there were no significant matters discussed and corresponded upon with
management that we need to report;

o there are no other matters significant to the oversight of the financial reporting
process that we need to report; and

o we did not identify any material weaknesses in your internal controls that we
have not reported to you already.

Page 6 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statementpﬁg:@ -8th Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Appendix 1

Final Letter of Representation

(Audited body’s letterhead)

Anthony Barrett
Appointed Auditor
Wales Audit Office
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff

CF119LJ

20 February 2013

Representations regarding the financial statements for
2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12

This letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the
North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee for the four years ended 31 March 2009,
2010, 2011 and 2012.

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made enquiries as we
consider sufficient, we can make the following representations to you.

Management representations

Responsibilities

We have fulfilled our responsibilities for the preparation of the financial statements in
accordance with legislative requirements and the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom; in particular the financial statements give a true and fair
view in accordance therewith.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, maintenance and review
of internal control to prevent and detect fraud and error.

Page 7 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statements Fp;a@e[\lgg Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Information provided

We have provided you with:
° full access to:

- all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements such as books of account and supporting documentation,
minutes of meetings and other matters;

- additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the
audit; and

— unrestricted access to staff from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

° the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud;

o our knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and that affects the
North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee and involves:

— management;
- employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
- others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

° our knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators or others;

° our knowledge of all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance
with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing the
financial statements; and

° the identity of all related parties and all the related party relationships and transactions
of which we are aware.

Financial statement representations

All transactions, assets and liabilities have been recorded in the accounting records and are
reflected in the financial statements.

Significant assumptions used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at
fair value, are reasonable.

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed.

All events occurring subsequent to the reporting date which require adjustment or disclosure
have been adjusted for or disclosed.

All known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects should be considered when
preparing the financial statements have been disclosed to the auditor and accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework.

The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions. The effects
of uncorrected misstatements identified during the audit are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Page 8 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statementpﬁg@ -8Mrth Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Representations by the Members of the North Wales
Residual Waste Joint Committee

We acknowledge that the representations made by management, above, have been
discussed with us.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the preparation of true and fair financial statements in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework. The financial statements were
approved by the North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee on 20 February 2013.

Signed by: Signed by:

Kerry Feather Chair of North Wales Residual Waste
Responsible Financial Officer Joint Committee

Date: 20 February 2013 Date: 20 February 2013

Page 9 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statements FP@@ENSB Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



Appendix 2

Summary of corrections made to the draft financial
statements which should be drawn to the attention of the
North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee

During our audit we identified the following misstatements that have been corrected by
management, but which we consider should be drawn to your attention due to their
relevance to your responsibilities over the financial reporting process.

In respect of the 2008-09 financial statements:

Value of correction Nature of correction Reason for correction

£288.00 Comply with guidance To include audit fees

In respect of the 2009-10 financial statements:

Value of correction Nature of correction Reason for correction

£1,476.00 Comply with guidance To include audit fees
£24,027.92 Expenditure included in 2010-11 Expenditure included in wrong year

In respect of the 2010-11 financial statements:

Value of correction Nature of correction Reason for correction

£3,882.00 Comply with guidance To include audit fees

-£24,027.92 Incorrectly included Expenditure included in wrong year
£81,560.33 Expenditure included in 2011-12 Expenditure included in wrong year
Disclosure Movement in reserves statement To comply with guidance
Disclosure Annual governance statement To comply with guidance
Disclosure Notes for debtors, creditors, officers’ To comply with guidance

remuneration, external audit costs &
related parties

Page 10 of 12 - Audit of Financial Stateme@ég@r@@orth Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



In respect of the 2011-12 financial statements:

Value of correction Nature of correction Reason for correction

£3,905.00 Comply with guidance To include audit fees

-£81,560.33 Incorrectly included Expenditure included in wrong year
£2,073.60 Expenditure included in 2012-13 Expenditure included in wrong year
Disclosure Movement in reserves statement To comply with guidance
Disclosure Movement in reserves statement To comply with guidance
Disclosure Notes for debtors, creditors, officers’ To comply with guidance

remuneration, external audit costs &
related parties

Page 11 of 12 - Audit of Financial Statements 3@3@@ Igj'yth Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee



o

WALES AUDIT OFFICE
SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU
Wales Audit Office Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
24 Cathedral Road 24 Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff CF11 9LJ Caerdydd CF11 9LJ
Tel: 029 2032 0500 Ffén: 029 2032 0500
Fax: 029 2032 0600 Ffacs: 029 2032 0600
Textphone: 029 2032 0660 Ffén Testun: 029 2032 0660
E-mail: info@wao.gov.uk E-bost: info@wao.gov.uk
Website: www.wao.gov.uk Gwefan: www.wao.gov.uk

Page 88



. $

REPORT TO:

DATE:

REPORT BY:

SUBJECT:

1.00 PURPOSE

o Agenda Item 6
e Gl 4 9 NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Agenda item 6
NWRWTP JOINT COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY 20 FEBRUARY 2013

HEAD OF FINANCE (FCC) AS TREASURER OF THE
JOINT COMMITTEE

INTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW

OF REPORT

1.01  To inform the committee of the internal audit work being undertaken in
order to meet the statutory requirements for Joint Committees.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  This paper

follows on from the paper on the Statements of Accounts

for the last four financial years. That paper makes clear that the
NWRWTP needs to prepare year-end accounts. The size of the
project means that it is above the threshold where a full set of annual
accounts needs to be produced. These accounts must include an
Annual Governance Statement (AGS).

2.02  With regards to auditing requirements, WAO have stated that a Joint

Committee
regulations

is a Council in its own right and all the normal rules and
apply. That means that the project needs to be the subject

of internal audit review.

2.03 The regional CEOs and Heads of Finance have agreed on the
principle that the responsibility for internal audit of regional
collaborative projects should rest with the host / lead authority. There
was already an informal agreement to that effect between Heads of
Audit, but this formalises the arrangement. The responsibility for the
internal audit of NWRWTP therefore lies with Flintshire County
Council (FCC) Internal Audit department.

2.04 For the previous years accounts the Internal Audit department has
provided information on the work completed within FCC and has

contributed

to the production of the AGS for 2011/12.

2.05 For the current year, 2012/13, Internal Audit has to provide an opinion
on the adequacy and effectiveness of governance, risk management
and internal controls during the year.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 The review

of internal controls will form part of the annual review of

FCC'’s accounting systems. A review of governance and risk

Page 89 1



& & S CRr 49 NWRWTP

3.02

3.03

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

management is therefore necessary to provide assurance to the joint
committee for 2012/13. This will also have the advantage of enabling
Internal Audit to gain an overall perspective of the programme so that
it will be possible to focus our work in particular areas in future years

should that be necessary.

As time is short the review has already started. The scope has been
agreed with Colin Everett as lead officer but should also be
considered by the committee. Should the committee have any
additional views or requirements they can be incorporated into the
review.

It is intended to bring the final report on the audit review to the next
joint committee meeting. The results will feed into the AGS for
2012/13 which will be brought to the committee along with the Annual
Accounts.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the committee considers the scope of the work being undertaken
and approves / amends it as necessary.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None as a result of this report.

APPENDICES

Page 90 2



C~ \lr dehuh SII’ Y Fﬂint N T P
e i FIIr\l!sbj re V\’ R V\’
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Appendix A — Internal Audit Assignment Planning Sheet (scope)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: David Webster
Telephone: 01352 702248
Email: david.webster@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 91 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



INTERNAL AUDIT ASSIGNMENT PLANNING SHEET

Organisation name:
Audit Year:

Auditable area:

OBJECTIVES

Audit objective:

Objective of the area under review:

Objective of the area under review:

Objective of the area under review:

Objective of the area under review:

North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee
2012/13

Whole organisation

To secure reasonable, evidence based
assurance on the effectiveness of the Joint
Committee’s risk management, control and
governance environment

Adequacy and extent of compliance with the Joint
Committee’s corporate governance framework and
relevant legislation

Adequacy of risk identification, assessment and mitigation

The quality and integrity of financial and other
management information utilised or reported by the Joint
Committee

The extent to which the Joint Committee’s resources are
safeguarded from loss of all kinds including fraud, waste,
inefficient administration and poor value for money

Page 93



Internal Audit Assignment Planning Sheet

ADDITIONAL MANAGEMENT CONCERNS

No management issues raised during planning discussions

SCOPE OF THE REVIEW

Areas for consideration:

Limitations to the scope:

Audit approach:

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

The audit will review risk management, governance,
management information and resource safeguards

The audit comprises a healthcheck review only. Any
issues identified for further detailed review as a result of
the healthcheck will be programmed for 2013/14 internal
audit work.

Through meetings covering both project team and joint
committee, and review of key documentation, carry out a
high level review of risk management including the
assessment process behind key decisions, governance
framework, financial and non-financial management
information and resource safeguards. The final report will
include categorised recommendations.

To enable us to commence our fieldwork on the agreed start date, we will require access to

the following information or records at the start of the first day of the audit:

Background information already discussed with client. Further evidence and information will be
requested on an ongoing basis through the course of the audit.

Organisation sponsor:
Auditors:

Audit start date:

Fieldwork completion date:
Draft report due:

Final report due:

)
m
(7]
©)
c
X
O
m
(7]

AGREEMENT OF AUDIT SCOPE
Prepared by:

Date:

Colin Everett
John Henry

January 8th

John Henry

January 8th

Page-94



Internal Audit Assignment Planning Sheet

TR v
CO -
CErreea—
e I

RPage 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



e . Agenda Item 7
& o e Gl 4@  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 7

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT
PROGRESS REPORT

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

Date : 20" February 2013

Period: 5" December 2012 to 13" February 2013

PROJECT SUMMARY

To procure a sustainable waste management solution for the 5 local
authorities in North Wales (Conwy, Denbighshire, Flintshire, Gwynedd and
Isle of Anglesey) that will assist with the reduction in greenhouse gas
emissions from landfill and will minimise the tonnage of waste residue sent to
landfill thus ensuring that the authorities avoid Landfill Allowance Scheme
(LAS) infraction penalties and meet National Waste Strategy targets.

PROJECT STATUS

Overall Project
Status

The Project Team were informed in January by one of the
remaining bidders, Sita UK, that they were withdrawing
from the procurement process. Agenda item 10 on the
agenda addresses the implications of this (part 2 item).

The information has been reported in specialist press and
media.

Dialogue has continued with the remaining bidder.

Budget status

Green The Project Team made a case to WG towards the end of
2012 that the delay in the procurement process and the
aborted expenditure as a result of the Holyhead site
becoming unavailable meant additional expenditure to the
project of £310,000 not accounted for in the original project
budget. In order to ensure that the procurement process is
not compromised, WG agreed to provide this additional
amount to the project.

Pate 97



. 2 $
Conwy

CUNGOR CnGoR .
Sir Ddinbych P Sir y Filint Eﬂ N W RWT P
Dinbighthion Flintshire

! COUNTY COUNCR e
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Also, Waste Awareness Wales made a total of £15,000
grant available for food and residual waste treatment hubs
for specific community engagement activities just prior to
the end of 2012. The Project Team submitted an
application to fund a series of drop in sessions in Connah’s
Quay (see agenda item 9), mainly accounted for by press
adverts for the sessions, external advisor time to answer
queries from the public and printing of information packs
available for the public. The Project Team were informed
in January that the project was successful in securing the
grant.

Waste Awareness Wales has recently contacted the
Project to inform them that there may be a further
additional £10,000 available. This will be reported to the
Project Board at the next meeting.

It should also be noted that WG are aware of the project
timetable for close of dialogue with regards the final “stage
payment” of £200,000 as originally allocated by WG.

The project team have worked with the lead finance officer
to re-work the budget for the remainder of the project to
reflect the above. This has been reported to the Project
Board for approval.

Status Meaning

Green There are no problems; all is progressing well and to plan
There are some minor/ less significant problems. Action is
needed in some areas but other parts are progressing
satisfactory

Red There are significant problems and urgent and decisive
action is needed.

PROJECT UPDAT

E — Activities due for completion 5" December 2012 to 13"

February 2013 (and highlighted longer term actions).

ID Activity RAG Comments Forecast | Actual
status
78 The second IAA This to commence Spring
(IAA2) to be once CFT evaluated | 2013
commenced and likely preferred

bidder is known (and
the likely contract
structure is more
certain).

94 Prepare and

See item 9 on March

Page 98




l. CrNGoR
o Sir Ddinbych
CON WY Denbighshire
it COUNTY COUNCIL

Sir'y Flint '
F FIin)l(shire @
counTY Counc ===

NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

schedule agenda. 2013
necessary events

/ meetings / drop

in sessions

regarding

announcement

95 Pre CFT Project team and November
Documents advisors drafting CFT | 2012
drafting documentation to

ensure programme is
met.

96 Post ISDS Sessions held with January —
dialogue session remaining participant. | April 2013
with remaining (See agenda item 10
two participants (part 2 item))

98 Draft readiness to Timetable adjusted January
close dialogue as a result of 2013
report procurement

timetable movement
(See agenda item 10
(part 2 item))

99 Project team Timetable adjusted February
session to review as a result of 2013
project risk procurement
register ready for timetable movement
submission to (See agenda item 10
WG as part of (part 2 item))

WG readiness to
close dialogue
review

100 | Specialist Draft report now October /
advisors to carry received and will be | November
out heat network made available to PB | 2012
study in Deeside in March 2013 for its
area. consideration.

101 | Communications | Green | Agreed at Joint December | Complete
strategy for 2013 Committee on 13 2012

December 2013

102 | Member sessions | Green | Sessions held —see |6 &7 Complete
with Health agenda item 9. February
Protection 2013
Agency

103 | Arrange Green | Set dates for review | February
readiness to close meeting with WG, to | 2013

of review with WG

include sufficient time
for sign off prior to
financial year.

Page 99




& & i CEhi JE@  NWRWTP

COUNTY I)UM.M
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

104 | Project Team to Green | Seeitem 10 on the March
report to Project agenda 2013
Board on the
value for money
obtained through
the competitive
dialogue process

to date

105 | Report to Project | Green | See item 10 on the March
Board on agenda 2013
subcontracting
arrangements

106 | Organise and Green | Dates booked with 8/9 March
host “drop in venue and external & 15/16
sessions” in support for the March
Connah’s Quay sessions organised 2013

107 | Provide FCC Green | Work already February /
Internal Audit with commenced, project | March
information as team liaising with 2013
required FCC internal audit as

required (please see
agenda item 6)

KEY RISKS - See item 8 on this agenda.

Page 400




e . Agenda Item 8
& o Fom Gl /@  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

AGENDA ITEM NO: 8

REPORT TO: NWRWTP JOINT COMMITTEE
DATE: 20 FEBRUARY 2013

REPORT BY: PROJECT DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: RISK REGISTER REPORT

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1. The members of the NWRWTP Joint Committee have requested that they
are provided with an update of the risk register at each meeting of the
Joint Committee.

1.2. This report will highlight some of the amendments to the risk register that
have been made to reflect the current understanding of risks and
mitigation measures that are in place.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1. The Risk Register will require continual update throughout the project.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1. There are no new risks identified this reporting period.
3.2. There have been the following changes to existing risks in this reporting
period: -

e PD8 (One of the two final bidders drops out) amended to reflect
withdrawal of second bidder from procurement process pre CFT.
Mitigation - Following SITA UK's decision to withdraw from the
procurement process pre CFT the project team will be applying the
guidance as set out by the UK treasury to ensure Value for money is
obtained for the partnership. Likely hood has increased from 2 to 5.

e PD19 (There is no market interest due to limited capacity within the
industry). As for PD8 amended to reflect withdrawal of second bidder
from procurement process pre CFT. Risk has increased from 1 to 3 to
reflect loss of one bidder.

e F7 (Finance and affordability), PD1, PD6 & PD7 (Project Delivery) have
amended commentaries to reflect second bidder withdrawal pre CFT, but
no change to risk levels.

3.3. The Top 12 risks (after controls have been put in place) are shown in
appendix 1.

3.4. The changes this period are shown in appendix 2

Page 101 1



& o o Gt /&  NWRWTP

3.5.

3.6.

4.1.

5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

9.1.

10.

10.1.

11.

11.1.

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

The risk register will continue to be reviewed by the Project Director and
reported to the Project Board at future meetings.

At the Project Board meeting of 12 February 2013, additional risks were
identified that were not included on the risk register relating to community
benefit. These will be included in the next revision of the Risk Register to
be reported to the Project Board at its next meeting.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Project Board note the updated risk register for the project.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Not applicable

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Not applicable

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Not applicable

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
Not applicable

CONSULTATION REQUIRED
Not applicable

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985

Background Documents:

None

Contact Officer: Stephen Penny NWRWTP
Page 102 2



‘paanpal
aAEL BAIE SIY} U SAIUIENEIUR AUE al0jalEy}
pue siy} 0] aaualajal Aue paiowal sey ued 51509
BANLIMUISENU| PUE SUOIKAE||07 8yl 4o uoeagnd jeur ana
Ik ﬁ | p 1138]]07 Ay} jo uonedgnad jeuy aauEdwoD S (L]
ay] a0} uado suodo Auew jo ped se Afaua o o ) |ea0eunifiay Jo
0] A1SEm SE LINs mc.a:ﬁmga Aannaal Jo) awifiag 3 a aussaaxa 'jaaloid jo EUOIE ‘ueadain
18l Y ! '} ALl T =3 £ t ad ad S|t LonELILIs) 8g1ss0d [BUONER 3| rod
wel ayy Bulfiueya oy sousisyas Buissed e paulejuoa ~ 2 _co.::_.om _u_m.:mc.ma 0 1e Jayle aouepinb Jo
LEd SInjonIjsegul pue S1axiew 'SUoiaa)|od : uoie|sifia) ul abue
| anajseyul p : 184 13|03} W1 ysial annbal pinas le|siha| ul 42
8L} 40 UEID [BINUI BY| "PAINRES SELY 1Y} 0] uoije|al dea o :
u aBueya fayad jo pooyiayy ays os {yse wanog) ‘anEs| Sy} Uo payuap! e jaaiodd syyuo oedu Aew
W40 850 U0 unIpsod alyy pAYUEND MOU BAEY D4R, T L B3 1eul safiueya A2yod jeusiod aunsua
U Sy, Ao 0 Sy, LIAN JDBII00 2010 U daay
EYREED]
B15EM AU} U SYUEI PIEAMID) SBLUOD JEY} UDIN|0S
Aue moy aledisuowap o) diysisuped ayl ajqeus 8aiPy W 0y 38N B ABW SONE
1 pUE |nudjay se weay 10aloid ayl Ag pamals 1) S591 Uyhodb Loggindad 1 ™
sl s1yL Aydueday aisep, syl ua aouepinfi paysgnd JIOWINY plouesnoy [eplegod o pajeed D
MO SEL S0 C|euoleddse s1 1aliie] uoianpad alseam 1 jaflE] yong Aue a0y Sassalppe afueya —
ay} se shuisue alsem aininy INoge SIUBLISSaSSE 0 .m S, BNEUA 0] pue gafod auyy aeudoiddew saumalan nue £ MQ @v
& ! !
Um0 S} 8yEL 0} 98 51 dIYSIaULES U} 1EYL SIAA I =3 £ r ad o e e yans o joedu equeynd Sy S| F mau 51 jazloig l1aalqa p I
W0y BIUERING panadal Janamoly el dIysiaupEd Mol e BB (3L JIOF PUE G 3L o |EMBLILDIALT DAL a”
ay| "sares Ypaodh uonendod Jo gy Auoyine A6 pado.rids) asuodsal Uojeynsuoo
d : h X dijziauped 8 PILGNS pUE DI
Jauped Jo |en ._>__uc_ E noaoe Aue ayel jou saop padajan aney wea) Painid au) - Aea
dSI 9k YL ed 9677 |- Jo (uonanpad) ajed Yol paLLEp! B painld sup o pedu dew
m>_ummmc B YUsk anSe) 10} 1afiie] UDIESILUIUIL 315 EM 1ey} =afueya Aojod enusijod sunsus
e pajdope (4 ue|d 401285 |edIDUnp S,.SA0 0} £y, YRan JIEII0D BS0(2 Ul daay
= o]
@ E ST DIUOUDDS
= E £ s Od 4 s PUEAND S UL SPEEU0D bod
~ = Aoyne sauped yoes
paanpad a5 03 g1 Bupuny pasodoad peyy pue diyssauped o) Sy, 01 anp spoaload
SUOIEDIRUL SUE 24aU] ) [2A3] [BLISLSILL a|eploye S58) SWoDag| JUaWpEaI] SSEAN [BRRISad
1 Ago) pue AJceiese 1aApng 1o SwaE) =paaloud Juawpealy Jo) 3peeae poddns
U] SUDPEod Sy, ORU0W OF W] Jaelodd s [ENRISEY [eauEUl SEAUELD S|
suope|nbal; saandaiqo gpp ui abueyn — ysiy Aoje|nbial g Aoijoy
= =
o] ] _ o = E
= 2 3 e % E} m W z 2 [ W o g =] C |3
a 5 z | & Z 2 |z 23 2 T ilz|g " (1aaloug auy o]
ﬁ m_ =} o =% =8 b ES m T 2 W @ M @ =% g SIUANIE0D Ryl TE ) BnEs| e a
Q @ 25
salou Aojeue|dys |eUOIIppy W - ® WAwakeUEL JalE YU ERRIEay (oAU puE pabieue ac [las JS1 S} o lewszassy paln:
NSS! 40 WS FHL DHIAILNAA]

100[014 JUUIBAL], AISBAN [BNPISAY SA[BAN YHON

dLAMIAMNMN

ANEE] 40 S IHL DNIDTHTIN

sanss| pue sysu (pay) do] | xipuaddy

Bgr.

QuISUI4

,_m_mr_mﬂ& °q 5

TOWNI AN
auysybiquag
yAquipg 41y




51200 aAlssadKa
\ : RISNpUL 8L UIL A,
) - o g}5030 adueduiod
odd 885 papiodde g4 jun @ 3 fyaedea paypun)
7 ] £ g ad al [ g Sy BAISSEdNE G lidd
PAas0|2 89 JOUUED Y51 J8AMa0Y - YSI LLINIpaA T = 2 \ Boud a} anp jsalaul
v = PEEEUOLER BLLLELO! 1EiEL 00 51 ALy
1=8U4a1U IR L0 |9AS] PO0S) yaafoud 03 Aejag :
“diysiauped ay] T T e 0} hejap Tadojaaua
AauoL Joy anjes, ainsua o} Anseal e BN SRS SIU 18 SI0PI 12 L L3221 Auqepioge
A0y pauielqo sl 4 aniEs, } } = m panzs Ansesa] A5EE (i, Jaupuodde Japusy Higepioy na mQE_u s1appIg
AN ayy &g no jas se soueping ayy fulldde ag 7 3 5 ¥ ad LAk SOUEHLOD ey 2.d ponjEiapUn ) SINE0d JoRQU0D ERN J0 aduepaada UL OM1 BUY 4O ch 204
1 wiea) paaloud ayl | 470 aud ssaooud uawainaod w 2 adnsus 0 sEa004d 0} appedde Ao pue Aplge adnsus a|qissod uoie|easa
B} LUO MEIPYIA 0} U0ISI28p S LS Bumo)od PCTIT=YateR | 0} paufizap $5220.d JUaWSINa0.d aaud "y dA 01 syl
Kanjaq paloig
padinbas ale
‘ynsad| eyl sjana) Buahaa
e e shulsle ajsem| pasealaul  pus juoly,
‘Sa0Mas suoijaa)oa pue Buiafaas pua oy, o '
o o |ENPISA) PasEaIIul 188 0] SA0IAAS
aaoduil pue Jaylafiog ylom 0} e 0} auelSISsE I 3 SOy
7 2 c ¥ v | ¥ Ui s1abile) Bunsodwos pue| ¢l
1Ay || agg adays awedbfold abueya, e aju L E Jaupeg
lajua 0} sajen U saipuoyine Buibeinoous aie " = Bunsodwoo pue| - Bujahasi euoippe
} } SBIEA UL SaHOUY : 2 “zadmlas Fuijahas) pua Juol, yoddns o} sued
Aunzodwod pue BUia4224 pua U0y S)ah 188U 0] anjie 4| |BlaueUl 3XELL 0 |18}
paoueyua poddns o) sued Buipung S31loyINe JsupeH ﬂ
wis} Bua) dojsasp 0} Salpoyne Jauped (@)
Rungepioyy g aogedy
(w3 (@)
pasodoid Auiaq saifiojouyaal jo Buipuelsiapun ©
“EEa004d
i 2insLa o} _u_m:__.__um: S ELOC PUE ZL0Z JEWEIRa0A [EahaU ABojouUyaE) DI
funnp paswelio ag o} sap)oe) jeuoelado Buiis o & pus e paydope o Spaua
- 1
01 SUSI Y Jay1aBo] wdH pue Afeg 5B yans g 2 c v saloynE "safoiouyo0) ' joslod 543 40) pasU LD e | s Lus
sajaualie |euiaia Ag shuyaug pue (4oed uopewdou) = m. el 2 d | saguoune ssuped o} LUOGELUOI pUE
LE 8IUEISUIJOJ) SlaquaLl JIay} pue saijuoyine sUOEUnLLIC Buofius ssaood S0y sAOUINE Jauped
o} _u_m._u_>aa ag 0] udljeulojul ajgeins asjiuwiwog o} Induy 4200 Apoyine Jauped [[og ay} jo Aue Ag aouasagald
IO LARHAAR BYT 0 dn 83EW pUE SUOIEJISILILIPE (AUl LONEN|2AS [SUOEU S uopnies ; ABojouyaEy
m mmmcmr_u noge Em:aE 8AEY 7|0Z Ul $U01198|3 Ud pasked) uoh|os 3auadaad Auapl o} 10 ARRIRAE alEEAL
! ! ! 0 paies ssa004d [esieadde suondo = [launoD Buipedionped
[erpiecu) 2o U S AURSET Ay shueya g
asualaard uonnjos ; Abojouyday 10 Aiaens aysem s ipunod Bupediped Aue up afiueys - ysu Abajens
= =
I} il _ _ o = = _
o 3 5| o o g |22 - i hegd 215 |3
£ [ S & 2 B 8 B3 8 2 Ta T2 |8 aalanbasUn Gaaioi &g of
T - =] N a = 9 £ a T =g o E = 4 |8 = JeaIg] Ta) SnEE| [ YRy a
o M o 29 0 3
=3
sajou Mojeue|dia [eunjippy| @ @ " JUamaheUEL JSRE Y21 [EnpiEay paouoD pue paBeUeL ag (14 YE1 2L} MoH lawzsassy Jaun

100[014 JUUIBAL], AISBAN [BNPISAY SA[BAN YHON

dLAMIAMNMN

ANEE] 40 HELH IHL DMIDTHTIN

ANEE] 40 HE]H IHL DMLA AL

(panunuos) sanssi pue sysu (pay) do] | xipuaddy

H—] ‘ syl
_ Jun A h._mib prfic

TOWNI AN
auysybiquag
yAquipg 41y

Ao oy Loy

AMNOYD
=



Page 105

(penunuo9) sanssi pue sysu (pay) doj | xipuaddy

199[01 JuSUBAI], AISBA\ [ENPISAY SI[BA\ YHON

] USIUL TN ANAD Bresemus
dLAMIMN BV i) 58 5

O WD



PIOA ||UpUE] 0y
by 1 RUELLAR Ul 85EAIDL) (s}A1ae) Ay wioy
E] k=] I3 ¥ ad ‘22a004d UNEhEAD ¥ ¥ ) : ‘| =inding a0y ajqejese 1ad
=3 = JawaIno0d 10 Hed se pajEsuowap 4502 [eunfjesado 10U 51 18)IN0;18 e
AYIEASAIER JEEW SansUg 1oafoud pasealou| ’
ajuewI0ad
BB U, Sofeta, Seo00id
O} UONIOS LOES 40 AJISE SUL AUl
0} 2222040 JUawsana0ad au] po ped e ﬁmmu:um\a uoyas|oa
ROMISISPUN LS PRIE3] 3G Ak LU0GNI0s 51500 adueduwoa| u safiueya 'safueya
10J3BIUOD YAk S31) 35U - diysiauped g e AHDIOLD2Y 40 BTUBULILI jaS Sy aMssadxa Aanod 'elep 1ood)
AQ pajdaaae Aulaq Ec.v_m: co:m.oQE.ou alseAn i E v £ ad B POk & RapiAn.d S8 ADNIS dydi, s £ NERET _um:_:cm.: LD umﬂmgu;cm e} W) Ehi
o = YENoULL Syt A N0 PALUED US3G Sely
SISAJEUE UOIIE0dWOD S1EaR SRR 1T Sl aalelloleH UBdEHp 51 815EM
“UDNN|0E WAOLUN 0} ShE0)el] SApiEcuns J0 uoipsodwiog
18 paUEYS Blep pUE JUSWEINO0IE BUlng
PEInyUnL B0 0} UoES0ciuoD SjEe)
SA)SEAN
‘S Al pEES2URE 10U
2SI} ) JEI%E aunalaL)]
Al whaoes Adiod
7 SSII0E] SjseAn J0)
uapedcde Buuued e o
uipeUEEEg U] uEiEan
2ONa UAlE ag Ae
. bsd & S WD BEIR 0 SpSwRUBILE uonjeaydde Buiuue)d M?.EME m:s.._. .M__?.Eu 6
HSU 885 "panss| sou (W)0) ueld 101285 slaxiely] 2 -1 2 t ad PEUINDEI 23S O} UONDES AII0] S1S8R ¥ ¥ : .
' o =4 NisSa3ansun |4 233, [EUoifay @
PUE BINIINIISEYL] 'SUDIEE||00 YeIp paysigqnd s w = i Upan pafieBue swesg Gued on, BUere s 10 srpers
e W) Buile|d (Sunifay ©,Lnnaes, i —i
Adnodd, Buuued B asea) 100 300 (0] AL} 0} S AjiUeLRIUn
Ul IS SRYIBK PUS BINENASEU) o u%“_MJM_WMwMHM_JW:“ e
SO0 S0 UDISISA BENSS) ) g
S} U] SUNSUS 0] SNSE) S LD S PILIE BUMEANASEL]
UpAs ALIEEAUS wiea) BUiuled jses., SUORRSI00 HEIp a
[euoifiad Sajan HOU Pl Wwea] Jaaing BUH 40 BNSS) JS0SI BUYL P
EE
‘BYS Ay} o) S8SN J8Y10 pey Aayl se diysieule 4o (s)uopdo Bunoss hm e msw
Ll PELLED SAYE (BUOQRRE (SN
_mr: 0] a|ge|ieie mm_mmmf ayelw 0} jou m_m_u_um_u W] W .mo 10 S48 PUS] 1 SRR
W'y Yl Jualiabebua pue suaneljohau assuais I 2. € g ad ad anEualEg (SIAUIDE] JIaWlEad] a1EEA £ El uojn|oE ayy §=d
andsap ng 'A)1ag) B 0 uDE30| Y} 10} BUS = 2 [ENPISEL PUE SUCIEES Ja)SUR] 15 panoas| 1o ewdopasp poddns
|enualod B S PAYIUSPI 3HS WINIUILLNPY 4358 AUy 34} 00 10 UOEa0| IO} S|HEYNS S0 ale FA)E A0EINS 0] il IaUAD |2UN0D
PINDD U] SEYE paUEp) Wea) 128l =LA pRAEER 10af0ud| U1 10U Ble saYE algEINS
uonnjos 10} awodnno bupuniad pue |nyssadans aunaas oy Aypige- Bupuoad pue Buluue| g
=0hnoJl ufieciued uopeindad sounod
pUE SjRIA) AY Jauped uo gaedu)
'gjE0d Azl
“suonnjos |enusiod o} uoiusoddo ping of Jdwaye .| o pien) Y uaHO LA ‘el
o S 123 JEILLIE)E plE UOINIOS padsagaid
Ul S31IUNWLIOD [EJ0] PUE S[12UN0D AJUNWLIOD B = ¥ F ad JrT—— [F T ppp— c ¥ joaioud 0} Shegp) P POD
|ean| yiw Buiiefua siaufiledwed jeuoien - = -l JEUnaD U0} PUE JISWNSO0R S, 20 0L 's¥e02 pauaRASp AGE0] WO SINSE34d
0} paanpodd N0UG 22040 UOIEDIURILIWOD A WA0) _Em._o\_n pasEsaU
[NaTH =TI TN} L Ul pasufe pue payedp ABageas WBnos ag 0} sey
pazen 10g) 2unsug Wd JusiLEfefug pUe Uoeunumn g SELONINE ARRLINY
‘uonnjos pasodoid ayy 10y poddns o1qnd o yoe| pue sAejap o) Buipea) siapjoy ayeys Aay yum abebua Ajlaanoeoad o) ainpey — PlOYaye)s g uoneal o)
o=
gl 8|39 = e ik 5= -3 olzls
5 a E 2 2 E g 2 T3 a 2 L T 2 El anUanbEsU; fiaafoud 2w o
@ 2 = 2 o = b £ BT = oo = a =% 2 2] Tal) anEs| § qE a
=] N =5 =] [t=] =l
810U AoleUE|dxa [EUDIIppYy 5 - i JUBIEBEUEL J1E Y31 [BrRIEay PEI0U0D pUE palBEUEL S (| 351 S0) ol lamszassy uadn

100[014 JUUIBAL], AISBAN [BNPISAY SA[BAN YHON

dLAMIAMNMN

NSS40 MSIH IHL DMIDTNTIY

anysjul4
Juipg A ai

WD

NSS! A0 WSl FHL

TOWNI AN
auysybiquag
yAquipg 41y

LD

SRIAAILNIN




‘pabewep
uoneindal
Q_c.wgoctmn_ Ansnpul
uonn|os oy
9|qeidaooe UM
. 8dd 89S ue pue Ajoedeo
pajulodde g4 jnun 2In2as 0} JayJew oLt
pasoo aq jouued | ¢l-uep | BulobuQ o] ad 0l Z o] JISIA8. 0} posau MHW:v_ FMn_
3SU Janamoy pue uoneyul yum soso1Ll
- )SU WNIpa\-#e pajeloosse s}s0d “m Lm«E.
SAISS9IX8 ‘S}S09 19% ou
aoueldwoo
. sl alsyl
pajeJjsuowap SV 9AISS8IX8
}salajul Jaxiew ‘awwelboud
10 |9A8] pO0S) 109(oud 01 AejoQq .
‘sanss| Jolew 0} .O
‘diysssuped ay) 1o} uoneja. uy sbeys —
paulejqo si Asuow SIu 1E SISppiq mm 1)
10} BN 8INSUS 0) M Emwcmmmﬁ_ e awwelbouid fe))
Ainseal) Mn auy) Aq 51500 . cmm_c c_ou%w juswalinooid 0y no I
N0 }8s se aouepinb o lemel vv_\m “E ho. Ul Aejop ‘edojoaus sdoup o
au Buikjdde aq [im 20 [BMEIPUAL Pus) [euy Ayiqepioye | sieppiq
¢L-uep | Buiobup ¥y | ad ainjeweaud aid poojsiapun S ¥ 8ad
wea} J09foid ayy 01 So1BI0) SI 5INSoID 10 90UBpP8dIXd |leuly
149 a4d ssao0id o w«ocmg __:m 5B.1U0D ._n_v a|qissod omj} 8y}
juswainooud ey A P! MQ } ) ‘uone|eosss aoud Jo 8uQ
SU} WoJy mepyjim panss! Ainseal| ayjadde o/ pue ‘N 1 188U
01 UOISIo9p § v_D ypm aoueldwod Ajjiqe ainsua
<._._w wc_\som_o“_ alnsua 0} paubisap
: 0} ssao0.d ssao0ud
JuswWaIno0Id juswaIno0Id
obeuepy J Bu
||edanO [IIM OYAA wAww_mn_oc_o“M__N_ Beueyy | aoe|d ulApealsly | ||eJeAQ | pooy,T | 1oedw :Mmg_ﬁw_gn_
’ S OYyMm
9leq 9jed 5 65 b 1ealy
MOINGY] udu| Juswabeuew pajjoJiuod pue pabeuew aq ||Im XSl 8y} MOH JUBWSSBSSY Juaiing aouanbasuo) 1) al
sojou Alojeue|dxe ’ Jaye w:w.w_
Sl |enpisa
[BUOHIPPY AISH [ENpISSY /is1y
pouiad siyj sabueyn auijpesaH gz xipuaddy
100(01J JUSUIIBAI], OISEA\ [BNPISAY SIA[BA\ YHON
] WD ALNIOD

HH rﬁg,mg Z e ﬁw____v_ %ﬁ_ | W_ ddwﬁ“m%wm ﬁ@w

WD



ajeldoidde | A

Aq pasodoud ainjonis
Buipun4-sast
ye-sioppia-eteAe

€l
-uep

Buiobup

100[01J JUOUIBAI], AISEA\ [ENPISAY SO[EAN YHON

dLAMIAMNMN

ad

JOBJJUO0D

ay} papseme Buiaq jo
a|gedeo aJe ( ainjonis
aoueul Buipnjoul

‘6 8) Auanijep jo a|qedes
suoln|os asoyy Ajuo jey}
ainsus o} paubisap aq
0] $$9904d JUBWAINJ0I

¢l

LD

00)

o

—

]

(@)]

©

(a
pejdope
| Jso0 aInjonJ)s

¢ pue ‘Aejep Bupuny | 3
eiNed | 51endouddeu
WD ALNIOD TN ATV e
M) EER B

WD




e o Agenda Item 9
& oo s Gl 4§ NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

AGENDA ITEM NO: 9

REPORT TO: NWRWTP JOINT COMMITTEE
DATE: 20" FEBRUARY 2013
REPORT BY: PROJECT MANAGER
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1. To update the Joint Committee on communication matters concerning the
North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP).

2. BACKGROUND
2.1. The Joint Committee has requested regular updates on communication

matters relating to the NWRWTP. This report provides an update on
progress to date.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1. Media Coverage

There were no press enquiries during December 2012, however in January
2013 Sita UK announced their decision to withdraw from the project, which
led to a number of enquiries from specialist news websites such as
Letsrecycle.com and Materials Recycling Weekly. An agreed response was
given. See link below.

http://lwww.letsrecycle.com/news/latest-news/councils/sita-withdraws-from-
north-wales-procurement

The Project team were contacted by the BBC on the 29 January, asking for
a general update on the project as part of preparing for the expected
announcement by Prosiect Gwyrdd of their preferred bidder on 1 February.
The journalist in question was aware of Sita’s withdrawal, and the agreed
response was provided. Appendix 1 (separate document) is Prosiect
Gwyrdd’s Newsletter announcing their decision.

No further enquiries have been received to date.

3.2. Partner Authority Member Sessions with Welsh Government and the Health
Protection Agency

Two sessions were held for Members of all partner authorities on the 6"
and 7" of February 2013 (one “east” session in Mold and one “west’
session in Bangor. The purpose of the sessions were for Welsh

Page 109 1



& o o= Gt /@ NWRWTP

3.3.

4.1.

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Government to outline their waste strategy with regards to residual waste to
put the NWRWTP in a National context, and for a representative of the
Health Protection Agency to present their stance on the risk to health from
Energy from Waste facilities.

Jasper Roberts from the WG gave a presentation and answered queries
from a WG perspective, and Professor David Russell from the Health
Protection Agency gave a presentation and answered queries from
Members.

Feedback received from both sessions indicates that Members that
attended both sessions found them very informative and helpful sessions.
Jasper Roberts re-iterated his previous offers to Members of all partner
authorities to attend future meetings of not only partner authorities but also
local town / community Councils, and Professor Russell also indicated his
willingness to attend such future sessions.

A “pdf’ of the slides from WG’s and the HPA'’s presentations will be made
available to all partner authority Members.

Communication and Engagement Activities

The Joint Committee approved a communication plan for 2013 at their
meeting of 13 December 2012, which included public drop in sessions in
the Connah’s Quay area during February / March.

The Project Team have booked a venue (the main room at Connah’s Quay
Town Council building) and external advisors to support the Project Team to
answer queries from the public.

The dates are noted below:-
e Friday, 8" March 2013, 2pm — 8pm
e Saturday 9" March 2013, 10am — 4pm
e Friday, 15" March 2013, 2pm — 8pm
e Saturday 16™ March 2013, 10am — 4pm

It is intended to advertise the sessions with a media release and to place
and advert in the Flintshire local press prior to the sessions.

Copies of the Information pack will be printed to give those attending the
sessions should they wish.

Please note that the above sessions are being funded by an additional
grant from Waste Awareness Wales (see item 7 on the agenda)

RECOMMENDATIONS

To note the content of this update report

Page 110 2



. Sir Ddinbych Sir Fﬂ]nt
& o Foiw "'an’{smre J @
COUNTY COUNCIL iy

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
5.1. Not applicable.

6. ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

6.1. Not applicable.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
7.1. Not applicable.

8. EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.1. Not applicable.

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
9.1. Not applicable.

10. CONSULTATION REQUIRED
10.1. See above.

11. CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.1.Not applicable.

NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985

Background Documents:

None

Contact Officer:  Steffan Owen - NWRWTP Project Manager

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



cicct

sC lWwurdd

PROJECT GREEN

Dear Stakeholder,

The Prosiect Gwyrdd Project Board is pleased to announce that following a period of detailed tender evaluation
it recommends to the Joint Committee that Viridor should be identified as the Preferred Bidder, to deliver an
environmentally sustainable waste management solution for the Partnership. The Preferred Bidder status
cannot be confirmed until it has been recommended by the Joint Committee on 7 February and approved by
each Partner Council at meetings between 26 February and 6 March.

Please see attached the press release which has been released to the media for the Preferred Bidder
identification.

Public events will be provided to support this announcement. Four drop in sessions will take place in Cardiff,
with a roadshow held in each other partner authority to give residents in these areas information on the
scheme.

Now that the Preferred Bidder has been identified, the public information on this proposal will be sent to print
and residents in close proximity to Trident Park EFW facility will receive an information booklet to their homes
later in the month. Poster advertising will also be put up in areas of high footfall in Cardiff Bay and Splott, as
well as engagement with the media.

A further newsletter will be sent to all stakeholders giving the dates and times of the public events in the
coming weeks and all of the information that will be presented at the drop in sessions is now available online
at http://prosiectgwyrdd.co.uk/english/preferred_bidder.html

For any further information on the procurement, the Project is available by email via info@prosiectgwyrdd.co.uk
or via telephone on 02920 717 523.

For any further information on the development please contact Viridor by email via cardiff@viridor.co.uk or by n
telephone through 0800 4334 800. be+

Prosiect Gwyrdd,

www.prosiectgwyrdd.co.uk

L \ i
by g ™

| s

‘(&!}:ﬂ:@.@__tr 4 : —
. sl cAFrEFEics T R 1+
o oo monmouiit@ge T13

s ey e ald




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Agenda Item 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



	Agenda
	3 Approval of Previous Minutes
	5 NWRWTP Statement of Accounts Report (FCC Finance Section and Wales Audit Office Report)
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix A
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix B
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix C
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix D
	Agenda Item 5 - Appendix E

	6 FCC Internal Audit (FCC Internal Audit Report)
	Agenda Item 6 - Appendix A

	7 Progress Report (SO Report)
	8 RIR - Risk Status Update (SP Report)
	9 Communications Update (SO Report)
	Agenda Item 9 - Appendix A

	10 Procurement Update Report

